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NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MSXICO
OIL CONBERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its 01l Conservation Commission hereby gives notice
pursuant to law and the rules and regulations of said Commissiom promulgated
thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held Awgust 24, 1950, be-
ginning at 10500 o'clock A.M, on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico,
in the Capitol (Hall of Representatives).

_ STATE OF NEW MEXICO TOz

A1l named parties in the folléwing
cases and notice to the publics

Case 202 (Resdvertisement)

In the matter of further hearing upon the application of Rowan 0il Company
for an order reducing the allowable of the Brunson Pool, Lea County, New

‘Mexico for the purpose of determining if Order R~4, promulgated Jaruary 11,
1950, shall be modified, rescinded or furiher contimied in effect,

Cage 233
In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Comservation Commission
upon its own motion upon the recormendation of the Northwestern New lbxico
Nomenclature Committeez o
1”l. To create a new pool to be known as the West Kutz Canyon (Pictured
-~ 014££5) gas pool; bhS a¥=aa Of which conbains all of Sseétions 7 and 18
in Twp. 27N-R. 11W and all of Sections 12 and 13 in Twp. 27N-R. 1,
in San Juan Gounty, New Mexico.

2, That the boundaries of LaPlata (Mesaverde) gas pool heretofore created
and described should be changsd so as to 1nclude the follow:mg:

Townghip 31 North, Range 12 West | 156

S% Section 2
A1l Section 3
All Section 4
‘Section 5
Section 9
Section 12
H?- Section 13
E‘g‘ Section 16

To 2. North 2 West

_ E} Section 20
A1l Section 21
W%- Section 22
W& Section 27
A1l Section 28
A1l Section 29
Al) Bection 30
N3 Section 31
A1l Section 32
A1l Section 33
¥} Section 34

3¢ That the boundaries of the Fulcher Basin-Kutz Canyon (Pictured Cliffs)
gas pool heretofore created be and the same hereby is enlarged and its
boundaries changed only to include all of Section 6 in Twp., 27N-R. 10M,
N.M,P.M,, in San Juan County, New Mexico,
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Case 234

In the matter of 1. : application.of American Republics Corporation for an order
granting it permission to drill 4 unorthodox 5<spot locations on its F. M,
Robinson, *B¥ Jgase in Seotions 27 and. 3), Township 17 south, Range 29 east,
N.M,P.M., in the Graybarg-Jackson pool of Zddy County, New Mexico,.

.‘Given umder the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexlico, at

Santa Fe. ‘New Menco, on August 7, 1950,

STATE F NEW MEXICO = -
* OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION -

R. R. SPURRIERY SECFETARY

, v V4

~




bes

Anguat 7, 1950

/\ SRR Ret Gaso 202 (Readvortisernnt)

. ‘Hoi;icoi ,°? " Pt;?:).ioatiéq :

" Gentlomens
© Plaaso publish the enalosed notice once, ;maaiately. Pl ase proof

rogd the notdce oami“nlly snd send a copy of ths paper caming such
mtice +o this offica,

m COHP!E!’I(P OF TH: PUBLICATION S5!'D HJBLISE*JR'S A?FIE)&VI"‘ T DUFLICATR.

‘Por paywent, please submst stetersnt in duplicate, ond sign end return the

PERASS PUBLISH NOY LATER THAN TIURSDAY, AUGUST 10, 19506

Vory truly yours,

STATE OF 1BV MEXI00 |
OI% CONSERVATION COMMISSION

: Re R, Spurrier

Seoxobayy-Direstor

RRS3by -
ontly




August 7, 1950

Santa Fo, New Mexioo

Rt Cases 02, 233 and 234
: N SRR S Hotice of Publication

Plegsa mbnah ﬂ"a emclosod nokics once, urwdiatoly, Ploass proof yesd
the notjgs eammny and send a2 copy of the raper can’zﬂng such notios to
f;h.tn offica, :

: W c&?‘STION 4 2 "'H' PUBLIGATIOH SG‘HD ?UBLIS?&R'S Mzmm Iu DbPLIGA‘Es ‘
~ Yor pmmit. phea suhmt otaemnt in duphoate, cmd sign and setum. the

enelaned vouchory
PLEASE Pb‘msn NOT LATER THAN THURSDAY, AUGUST 10, 1950,
V' Vory truly yours,
| STATE OF IEW IEXICO
OIL GOHSERVATION COMISSION
Re R, Spurrier
: Ssoratary-Director
RRS1tw _ -
ongl,




.NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
y FTATE OF NEW MEXICO
- QIL CONBERVATION

- The - lhte cI. Nevw. Mexico by.

Bgpee

:
!

S3u*8p5s,

i \gl,ﬂga 8

. Ocee
;gg&c;ové.muﬁon 8§gmss

Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico

County of Santa Fe |

Wili Harrison - bemg first duly swom,

-

" declare and say that [ am the mnh (Editor) of the.__Santa Fe

__New Mexican i , a daily newspaper, published in the English
Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of-
New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-
tisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the

pubhcanon a copy which is hereto attached, was publnshed in said paper m :

for one til! . i AR Vot ~ R i
the regular zssue of the paper dunng the_time of publxcatmn, and that tbe notice was
published in the newgpaper proper, and not in any supplement, emueneachkwerk for

one time wreksoconsrasineki obemfaat publication being on the
10th day of Avgust 1950, ssrumnnenpasiae.
en___; that payment

" for said a.dvert sement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); . that  the

u_nders:_gned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in thx; ‘affidavit.

Subscri qnd swomn t}> before me this_._/ OC&-

——, AD, 19{0

Notary Peblic

My Commission expires N

14,090

ot




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION r
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its 011 Conservation Commission hemby gives notice
pursuant to law and the rules and regulations of said Cammission promlgated
thereunder, of - he following public hearing to be held August 24, 1950; beginning
at 10:00 o'clock A,M, on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Msx:lco, in the
Capitcl (Hall of Representatives),

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

A1l named parties in the following
cases and notice to the public:

~ EERCE ' Case 202 (Readvertisenent) ST

[P : : Ir the matter of further hearing upon the applioation of Rouan 01 "ompw for an

L . ordez reducing the allowable of .the Brunson Pool, Lea County, New Mexico for the
s : - purpesa of detemimng it Order. Ref, promulgated January 13, 1950, shall be modi=-
: ‘ fied, rescinded or further continued in- effect :

e B g o S BT O RN Y D

Gase 233

In the matter of the appiication of the New Mexico COil Conservation Cbﬁﬁisnoh upon
its own motion upon the recommendation of the . Northwestern New }fbxico Nomenolature
Committee:

1. Tc create a new pool to be known as the West Kutz Canyon (Pictured Cliffs)
’ gas pool, the area of which contains all of Sections 7 and 18 in Twp, 27N~
R, llﬂandalloi‘SeotionslzandUinTwp 27N--R IZW inSanJ’uan

County, New Mexico,

e - s o Y Pk
[

PP § 2, That the boundaries of LaPlat: (Mesaverde) gas pool heretofbre ?dr?eat,ed and
i j ) , described should be changed so as to include the fodwing i

Al i 3/

To North, Range 12 West

S} Seotion 2
All Section 3
All Section 4
Section 5
&% Section 9
Section 12
Section 13
E% Section 16

Township 32 North, Range 12 West

E} Section 20

All Section 21
Section 22

W5 Section 27




Ty
»
-

.2.

Township 32 North, Range 12 West (Continued)

All Section 28
. , All Section 29 S
B All Section 30 - . v '
’ N3 Section 31 ‘ ,
All Section 32 ' :
All Section 33 g
” Wi Section 34

3. That the boundsries of the Fulcher Basin-Kutz Canyon (Pictured Cliffs)

" gas pool heretofore created be and the same hereby is enlarged and its
boundaries chenged only to inolude all of Section 6 in Twp, 2% ‘N<R, 104,
N.M,P.M,, in San Juan County, New HMexioo,

Case 234

e e 8 o

ER » : In the matter of the application of American Republics Corporation for .an order
S he b . granting it pexrmission to drill 4 unorthodox 5-spot locations on its F. M, ‘

S ‘ Robirison "B" lease in Sections 27 spd.-35, Township 17 south, Range 29 eaat, N, M, _; ‘

P‘M., in the Grayburg-Jackson pool ¢€ Eddy County, New Mexico, o o

o Given under the seal of the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mex:lco, at Santa.
: "~ Fe, New Mexico, on August 7, 1950, A

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ‘
OIL CONSZRVATION COdMIS'*‘ION ‘

R. R, SPURRIER, SECRETARY
SEAL

N TSNNSO
T T . R




: NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION

: STATE OF H.V :EXICO .

§ on. CONSERVATION CQiiISSION - ° )

: Athag o

>  Thy. Stabe. of Nei. Maid.cq, by iAo OBhgeTsabion Counission hereby gives

s R .pnbno Hobice ‘pursuant; o daw of 4 public Henring to be held November 22,
i e d e at ock,l NJ‘Of ‘that day in thb Gity Of Santa Fe,
! Nev I«bxico, in the “Hall of Repmsem 5c:i.ves. S

i ‘ ’ STA’IE OF &'U IEAIQO T0s

T Y M@Lmﬁiegir; the ronowm, casas, L
a.ndnoticetothe

PR

In the mtte:-gor- the Application of tiorth Drilling Gompany, Ince for an
order approv‘ng an unorthodox location for . C. Taylor well No, 7-A,
10 £t, from .the south 1iné and 1320 ft, east of the west line (Su/4)

of Section 127'in Township 18 south, Range 31 east., N,HaP.le, in ﬂorth

| .'.'.:Shugart pdal; Eddy: Gounty, Neu nexico. ,

' In the matterbof the Application of Danciger Oil an(f: "ﬁe.finiﬁéf(%ompany for
an order granting permission to drill twelve unorthodox (%five srot®)
locations on its Turmer ®A® and Turner "B® leases in Sections 17, 18, 19

! | and 20, in Township 17 south, Range 31 east, NeliuPili,, in the Premier pool,
f Eddy County, New Mexico, - '

Case 202

, In the matter of the Application of Rowan Oil Company far an order

: reducing the daily allowable of the Brunson pool, Lea County, New Hexdeo,

: ' to0 90 barrels per day per well for a period of six months, within which

: ' : period. of time through surveys and studies information may be had for
the: purpose of detemining the maximun efficient rate of production of
reservoiry

In the matter of the Application of Santa Fe Pacific Railnoad Company and
i oil: Development Compeny of Texas, for an order allowing an exception from
§ _ Commission Order No. 779, of July 27, 1948, providing an 80 acre spacing
! ' pattern for wells in the Crossroads pool, Lea County, New Iiexico.




Lk AT ARt Y, bbb b+ 3

Case 204

o .In the matter of the Application of ‘Auereda Pgtroleum Corpordtion for
£ i dn. order ‘establishing proration tiith &nd uni;

orm 8 cing of wells for the
Gommoh.. source. of supply discovered ini the (o e Hamiltpn /' well, NE SW
Section 35, Township 16 south, Renge 38 east, _N ;:.P‘,M., Knonbs pool, Lea
County, New ldéidido, '

. e

O "-'. i

Given quar the seal of the Oil Congervatidn Connnission of New Hexi co, at
Santa Fe, New Mexico, on. Nevomber,7,. 192§, > -

.




» 19,‘4?

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New_Mexico,

Of the 'H“o{bs Daily News-Sun, a
daily newspaper published at
Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly
swear that the clipping attached
hereto was published once a week
in the regular and entire issue of
said paper, and ‘mot in a supple-

ment @of for a od of ___
f/ e T

hg, w:th the issue dated .

Sworn and subscnbed to before

expires -

"~.Thxs newspaper is duly qualified

: to publish ° lega: “notices or ad-

veitigements. within the miean-
ing ‘of Section 3, Chapter 1617,
Laws of 1937, and payment of
fees for said  publication has
been made.

2, 19_;-_//’
47

|l

- mission; “Qrder. ‘Np:: 7’19, “of July‘
27,” 1948 ptov:dmg an 80 acre

N% -

/\-
v
‘ LEGAL NOTICE
-November_8, 1849 :
: NOTICE EOR F5 BLICATION :

- STATE OF NE MEX!CO
o Otk CONSERVATION-

C - "COMMISSION

The State of New’ MiZico, by !
:its’. Ol " Conservation ‘Commission
hcrebv gives “public "notice’ pm-
'suant to law- of a-public hearing: -
to” be -held -November 23, 1949,
-beginhing at 10:00 o'clock-A.. M.
-of . t! at day;in the City of Santa
‘Fe,: exico, in ‘the Hall of
-Re ‘esema ves,.

S’!‘:\TE OF NEW, MEXICO TO:,

_All'named parties in the .-
" Afollowinzy: - ‘éases, " and -
tiee 3 t the pub]ic

,.<3/

Stdr of the Apphcatlon
Oxl Company for an

of the Brunson

) f; ‘Rai Com:
X iO:l;De’\eiopment Com=
pany. of 'I‘exas, for . an: order gl
lowing -gni- exception - from Com:

‘spacing. pattern. for’ wells in_the
Cxossroads pool Lea Count\' N

¥ e tion'}:
_Petl‘oleum Corpqra-
-‘an order estgbhshmg pro-
: ,lts ‘and uniform: -spacipg
3 the common ;source

' nsf-fth'e 'oai
ssion :of ‘New
:New Mexxco,:

owen
order rédicing the daxly algownble- S



i,
Hovember 7, 1949
HOBBS HEWS SUR
1 Hobbs, MNew lMexico
| ? ’ | Plaan puhlish the encloged notice once, inmdiatoly. Pleaee pro& road

the notdce carefully and send a copy of the paper carrying such notice
to this nffice.

| - UPoH OOHPIE‘!IOH oF TiB 'P[IBLIGATIGE'- SEHD PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT ILi bUPLIGAiIS.
For payment, pleass subait stawmenb in duplica’ae, and sign and return

X 3 the encloosd voucher,
i “Very truly yours,
STATE OF MBW MEXICO
OIL CO: fSERVATION COMISSION
ﬁ L » R, R, Spurrier.
L : Secretary-Director
¥ ' RRSsbwt '
1 » : encl, -
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE of NEW MEXIco-

April 24, 1951

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

CASE NO, 202

E. E. GREESON
COURT REPORTER
UNITED BTATES COURY House
TELEPHONE 2-0872
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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BEFGRE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

April 24, 1951

-----_-------—

Case No, 202: Thig case was continued

tha ellowablevof'the‘Brunson pool, which has been reduced to 90

barrels‘per,dey per _well for & preriod of six months and then
extended to April 24 for additional studies,

to April 24 and involves

fNotice of. publication and letter requesting postponement
read by Mr, Graham.)‘r- .

'CHAIRMAN SHEPARD: Is thare any objection to this being

continued until the June hearing. If not, it will be continued

until the regular hearing to be held on June 21, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MERIZO )
Ty e
COUNIY OF BERNALILLO ) -
I HEREBY FERTIFY that the- foregoing and attached .

transcrjpt of hearing in Case 202 before the 011 Conservation

| ¥he same to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability,

Commission on Kpril 2k, 1951, at Santa Fe is a true record of

- DATED at AlbuQuerque, thisz5th day of April, 1951,

\'w
. ) 7~
. : /
o %@/ é&_(_/

ADA DEARNLEY 7
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£. E.GREESDN

COuURYT RIPORKTER
UNITED BTATES COURTY HOUSE

TELEPHUONE 2-0872 ~
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO




BEFORE THE
01l BONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

In re: 7This case involves the rate
of production of the Brunson pool
to August 21, 1951, in order that
evidence might be collecled and
analyzed.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

August 21, 1951

Case No.

202




°  BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

— e s e

In re: This case ifivolves the rate
of production of the Brurson pool
and has been successively continued

to ‘August 21, 1951, in order that E No. 202
. evideiice might be colleded and . ‘
analyzed.

- e e e

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

August 21, 1951

- ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REPORTER - : e




‘available data indicated a ébmpéfétivély'répid decline in

MR. SPURRIER: The next case is 202. It will be taken
up first by request. | | '

(Mr. Graham reads the notice ofnpubiication;)

MR. SFURRiERi State your name for the record, pléase.

MR. DURST: I am Roy T. Durst, representing Rowan 0il

Company. ' g » !

MR. SPURRIER: Do you have any witnesses?

Q;KLMR. BQRST: ‘Yes, I have one witness. I wouid 1ike to
brigfiy review what has previously taken place with reference
to Case Na. 202. 7 ) | |

buring the latter part of 1949, Brunson Pooi operators met

and reviewed the production history of the Brunson Pool. The

béttom hiole pressure for the resérvoir as a whole. On the ‘
strength of this data the majority of the Brunson Podl operatbrsf
through the Rowan Oil Company petitioned the 0il Conservation -

Commission on November 22, 1949, to reduce the per well ailowable

in the Brunson Pool from its then current 122 barrels per day:to -

90 barrels per day for a six month test period. During this -

test period field~wids bottom hole pressures were to t2 taken
aﬁﬁ;gas-oil ratios checked in order that thefberformance of4tﬁe
resc.voirs under reduced rates of flow could be observed. The
90 barrel allowable was effsctive February 1, 1950, by Order n-uf'
of the 0il Conservation Commission, dated January 11, 1950. The%
six month test périod was completed and dus to the lack of |

conclusive data the 0il Conservation Commission was requested

APA DEARNLEY, COUNY REPORTER [P UUN . S

-2




‘today in order that the’ factual data ‘agcumulated and results

of the studies of the engineéring sub-committee could be presented

'af the Shell Oil Company, HObbS. New Mexico. Mr. Guernsey

”1s>a"méﬁbéf‘of'the Brunson P§ol Engineering Sub-Committee and will

'and compiled by this committee.

on August 24, 1950, to continue the test period for anm additional
six months. Order R-30, dated September 29, 1950, granted this
request. The re~hearing on this case originally scheduled for

April 2hth this year, las been successfully postponed until

to the Commission.

~ At this time I wou]d llke to 1ntroduce Mr. A. T. Guernsey

present a'summary of the factual and engineering data accumulated

MR. GUERNSEY: 011 Productlon Rate, that is the lower most i
curve on the graph. : : ,

~ The Brunson Pool was discovered in September, 1945, when

N. G. Penrose completed his Federal Fee Well, No. 1 in Section 9,

;TbﬁnShip 228, Range 37Ei’Lea;County,'New Mexico. Since discovery;

a total of 105 producing wells have been drilled in the Brunson

‘Pool. 0il and gas prédﬁbtioh is obtained from the Ellenburger

formation and the various weIls prodﬁce from intervals between

0 feet and 8100 foot. To the eagt  the up-dip limits of the

7an
oV

pool have been defined by post-Ellenburger erosion -~ which
prociss has caused complete removal of the producing fermation f
, , i

‘along the east edge of the field. To the west, the down-dip 1imihs

of the pool are defined by the contact of the bottom water level?
: |

and the'top of the steeply dipping producing sediments. To the

ADA DEARNLEY. COURT REPORTER I ) [N P,

3=




south, the limits of the pool are determineq by minor crogg.

faulting aﬁd/or by poor reservoir‘development’of POrosity ang

!

- L /
Proved by development, Current drilling ig extending the poo] f
. : |
to the'north, At Present, 94 wells are producing and 11 have {
!

r

H
H

either been abanddned, shut down, or Plugged back to,the:éﬁallOWe

Pay zone.

‘At the end of January, 1950, there were 81 broducing wellg
in the Brunson Pool. PThese viells had»azcumulated to this date

i o , _ ;
f 7,645,647 barrels of o0il, 210,703 barrels of water, angd 11,011,223

/~ - - T © ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REFORTER ] S

~dym




. was producing under the influence of a dissolved gas drive, which

’recovery mechanisms. Therefore, the operators felt that if another
fype of'reservoir recovery mechanism’could be encouraged ultimate
o011l recovery from the field could be increased. It was beiievedv
) that if oll production ‘rates were curtailed edge water or

“bottom water might be encouraged to encroach into the reservoir

‘higher oottom hole pressure would be maintained, gas-oll ratios

Mcf_of ges. The cumulative gas-oil ratio at this time Was‘lhho
cubic féet per barrel and the cumulative water cut was 2.7 per cent
of total fluids produced. The average bottom hole pressure in g
the'pool was 1880 psi which represented a drop of 1065 ﬁsi‘from the
original pressure. ’

At this time most operators realized ‘that the Brunson Pool

i
!

sort of drive is onhe of the more ineff*cient types of reservoir

in amounts more nearly equal to reservoir withdrawals. Hence, a -

would be lessened, welis would flow longer, less gas would break
out of solution in the reservoir, operating costs would be
reduced and ultimate recovery would be increased
Therefore, at the request of one of the Brunson Pool operétOrs,
the per well allowable for the Brunson Pool was reduced from 126 ﬁ& Q0

barrels of oil pexr day for an experimental period o six monthe

during which time the operators would conduct tests and gather
data as to the characteristics of the reservoir. The experimentﬁl

period commenced February 1, 1950, In order to conduct additionél

- ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REPORTER O

-5-
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m.ﬁ..a.,...,
N

tests and to gather additional dGata, the 011 Conservation

Commiésion, at the operator's request, ordered the experiment
continued for a second six-month period. After this date, the
experimental'period has been continued about seven more months

beéause of two requests ffom the operators asking postponement

of re-hearing of Case 202. These postponements were asked in
order to permit the operators to conduct one more bottom hole
pressure survey and to complete their final studies ac to the |

characteristics of the reservoir. On September 1, 1951 the

allowable reduction experiment in the Brunson Pool will have

lasted 19 months.

During the experimentai_peribd oil, water, and gas production
have, of coufée, been measured each month; four fileld-wide bottom:
ﬁqlé.preSSure'surVeys have been cohdﬁCted} numerous opérators’
meetings have been held; several sub-committees have been appointéd
for;;pecialfstudy-purpoSes; and fhe-épérators are now prepared
ﬁo present the results of their study to the 0i1 Conservation
Commission and ﬁé make their recommendations for the manner. of
producing the pool in the future. |

Attachment A is a compOSité graph of statistics for the
Brunson Pool from first production and until Juiy 1, 1951. Oil

production rate, gas-oil ratio, percentage water in fotal fluids,f

number of prOducingrwells, arithmetic average bottom hole pressﬁré,

' and welghted average bottom hole pressure are plotted against

 cumulative oil production from the entire field. The beginning

- ADA DEARNLEY. COURT REPORTER - e —
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and end of each year are also shown on the composite graph.

The following observations from Grapn A are worthy of especial

comment:

0il Production Rate, that is thgjlowermost curve. on thé
graph, duriﬁg January, 1950, the pébl produced 254,889 bafrels i
éf?oil. During February, 1950 (the first monith of the allowable %
;gdgction eipefiment), the pool produced 159,336 barrels of oil.
‘Because of subsequent development, the productioﬁ rate incpeased i
o 195,474 barrels of oil in June, 1951. This latter rate is

- 8till less than the rate in effect at the beginning of the

[RPRS See

'experiment.

Af,the end of January, 1950, there Qere 81 producing wells
in the pqql. During the period of the allowable reduction
expeﬁiment, 20 additional’Weils were completed and 7 were
abandonedkor shut down. HehCe, 94 wells were producing in June;

1951, |

During January, 1950, thé field's producing gas-oil ratio

was 2078 cubic feet per barrel. After reduction of allowable in

the field, the gas-oil ratio cormenced to rise at a rate more

‘papid than before. The reduction in allowable curtailed pro-
duction from the wells whose capacities were higher and whose
gas-oil ratios werc generaily lower whitle the marginaleells

whose gas—dil ratios are generally high were not curtalled as

? much. Hence, a larger percentage of the field's oil was produced§

i

: by the high gas-o0ll ratio wells which in turn caused an increase

- ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REPORTER R (U
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_eontinued decline at ah ever decreasing rate. This general
© to the allowable reduction experiment and continued during the

. ‘because of inclusion of flirst observed pressures of new wells in

in pool GOR.

Water prbduction during January, 1950 amounted to 3.4 per
cent of total fluids produced. After reducﬁion in allowable, i
water'production percentage continued to increase at a rate ﬁighe%
than before. During June, 1951, water production in total‘fiﬁids?
amounted toj9.8 per ecent. é

The arithmetic average bottom hole pressure of the field ;

(Y

flattening of bottom hole pressure tends had been commenced prior:

experimeht.: This behaviér of bottom hole fressure trends is

£he varioﬁs surveys. For instance, between February, 1950 and
April, i§51‘thé avéfaée bottom hole pressure varied from 1836%to
1797‘psifwh1ie»the average first obvierved pressure from new wells
drilled in the'northerﬁ portion of the field amounted to,2513ﬂp51.
The 1nc1usioh,of five such wells in an arithmetic average of'és
wells_wouid be sufficiénf to raise the qvérage bottom hole
preésﬁre‘frqm iTOijsi_to 1745 prsi. An example of the effgcﬁ of
new yéils 1sfnbted from comparison of the August, 1950 and,Apfil,j
1951 surveys. Betweén the two surveys, the average bbttom hole
pressure of 68€éomparable wells run during each survey declinéd

133 psi while the average bottom hole pressure of all wells

- surveyed (72 in August and 82 in April) declined only 12 psi. The

error thus introduced by averaging in nearly virgin bressures fro%

S T Ce - ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REPORTER - ~~~»——-—~‘-‘ e
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new wells amounted to 121 psi between these two surveys.

‘average bottom hole pressure curve. ' This system resulted in a

between those implied by Graphs B and C. However, it should be

W

A system of weighting the bottom hole pressures for cumulativ

o1l produced at the time of each survey ylelded data for the welghted

truer relationship, yet did not completely remove the effect of -

new wells.

Graphs B and C areicomparable well survey plots which show
thebbotsOm ﬁoleupressure decline for 19 wells which have been |
sufveyed in}all except the first of the eleven pool-wide pressure;
surveys. As no new‘welis‘ﬁere ineluded in thesethO graphs, no

weighing procedure was necessary and simple arithmetic average

bottom hole pressures were used. A graph of this nature is most

valuable for studying reservoir performance. Graph B shows the

average preSsﬁres of these comparable wells plotted against the

cumulative 01l production of these wells. This case would apply

41, a very poorly connected reservolr in which case each well

would 1r§a‘3ense drain 1ts own reservoir. Graph C shows the same

‘pressures plotted against the cumulative oll production of the

~entire pool. This case would apply to very permeable resevvoirs

in which individual well pressures would reflect field-wide
conditions. Observations of bottom hole pressures of newly
completed wells in the north end of the field which are always
less thsn orlginal but greater than the then current pressure of

older wells indicate cdnditions at Brunson to be somewhere

- ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REPORYER S mmemeem e o
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noted that change in oil production rate at Bruhson did not .

affect the slope of eilther relationship.
During June, 1951 which is the most recent month for which
I' : Il production figures are available, the pool. produced 195,47k barreis

of o0il, 21,120 barrels of water, and 551,426 Mcf of gas. The

gas-o0il ratio during this month was 2821 cubic feéet per barrel
and the water cut was 9.8 per cent.

From Graphs A, B, ard ¢, it is apparent that performance of

_the Brunson Pool during the period of reduction in allowable

experiment may be summarized as follows:

1, 011 production rates have béen-curtailed to amounte

L ot A b oo 3 it ik et b8 s

varying from 62 per cent to 77 per cent of previous production
rates. |

2. 20 additional wells have been drilled,.

3. Percentage water production in total fluidé has rema;ned
small but has increased during the experiment at rates slightly
higher.than previously. | o

y, 'Gas-oil ratios haye"increased during the experiment
at:a rate move rapid‘théhrbéfére whiéh is partially caused bj:‘
aiioWing the higher—gas-bil ratio wells to produce a larger ”

, share of the pool's total oil

5. Bottom hole presure decline trends have not been

noticeably affected by the change in the 0il production rates.

| All of these observations are reasonable and are to be 'j

ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REFPORTER e Rl T
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expected in dissolved gas drive recservoirs. Apparently there 1s
no large water quifer in the Ellenburger formetion which is in

active communication with the Brunson Pool for drastic reduction l

in producing rates was not able to cause any appreciable movement|

of this water which could be observed by change in bottom hole

pressdretbenda»or.ahy other trends. It is therefore believed, é

from data thus far accumulateéd, that the reasonable fluctutations
~in producing rate, observed in the past, have not affected the
i S ultimate recoveryfto be expected from the Brunson Pool."

At this’ tjme, I beliove Mr. Durst with the Rowan 0il- company

will present the recommendations for continued product on in the -

Bruason Pool and for the Brunson Pool Operators.

“MR; DURST: 1In view of this information that Mr. Guernsey
“has eubmitted‘the'Brunson Pool operators recommend and request
thatveffective September 1, 1951, the allowable reduction exper-
1mentk&t_BrunSOn be ended and that the Brunson Pool be restored
to the normal allowabie'applicable‘to wells in the 7000 to 8000

depth bracket. The previous depth bracket at Brunson used for

mallowable purposes prior to:the allowable reduction was the

3000'fa’9ooc foot bracket. However, the Brunson Pool operators
reepeotfdlly submit the followlng reasons for using the 7000 .
\to 8000 instead of the 8000 to 9000 foot bracket: |

1. 62 wells or 66 per cent of the 94

wells currently producing at Brunson have

- ADA DEARNLEY, COURT REPORTER B e
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total depths in the 7000 to BOOO foot depth
range; |

2. AAllowabie prodﬁction rates commensurate ﬁith
this depth bracket (currently 122 BOPD) have been
observed at Brunson and are known to cause no.
waste. 7

3. The 70005to'8000‘foot depth bracket 1s’in¥
ose”eg gorgphgfupson_aggfip’;s,felt that Becagse
. of probable ?ombihébibn‘of the pools, the I

allowables in both pools should be identical‘”

The Brunson Pool operators further recommend and request

‘the 011 Conservation CQmmission order ,semi-annual gas-oil ratio

Surveys in the Brunson Pool during the months of Pebruary—March

and August-September

These gasjoil ratios are to be f;;ed‘with ;

the Commission by the 15th of the month following each survey

MR. SPURRIER:

MR, DURST:

- - period and used for profation purposes.
‘Anything further?

That is all.

- ADA DEARNLEY, COURY REPORTER -
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'MR. SPURRIER: Any further questions?
MR, SMITH: M. T. Smith, Shell 0il Company: .In regard to
the Brunson case, Shell 0il has a producer and purchaser in the

field, have a firm market for any additional crude that you

might allocate to-the Brunson formation and we have transporﬁation
facilities for moving it. - i
» MR.-SENTER: Frank ¥. Senter. We would like to join
with Mr. Smitk as a pucchaser in the Brunson Field with a firm |
market demand and pipeline facilities traﬁsporting this, which |
iS't§ be filed with the Commi ssion. .
" MR. SBUBRIER: Anyone else?”
MR. SPELLMAN: D. K. Spellman with Ghio Oil Company. We

wishito state that Ohio is in agreement with Rowgn on its
conclusions and recommendations for the Brurson Pool.
vMR.,SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR; SHAFER: ‘E. L. Shafer, Continental 0il Company.
Contfnental is élso in agreemént with Rowan Oil Cbmpény in their
récommendatioﬁ to the 0il Conservation Commission regarding
the Brunson Pool. -

MR. McPHERON: R. G. McPheron, Gulf Gil Cogcporation. We
would like tb say that we helped on the study just presented
and we concur with it, :

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else?

MR. GUERNSEY: A. T. Guernsey, Shell 0il Company. Shell bii
Company concurs with the recommendation of the Brunson Pool |
Sub-Committee.

MR. SPURRIER: Anyone else? You may be excused.. ;

¥
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- || STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) ;
L Lo : ss. f:
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ) |
| T HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript !
6f Hearing in Cé_Se’No. ‘202, before the 0il Conservation E
1 Commission, taken at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on August 21, 1951, |
is a true and correct record of the same to the best of my 5
- knowledge, : Sklll and ability.
DATED at Albuquerque, New Mexico this 17th day of September,
| 1951. o
L | ~~——REPORTER 7
My Commission Expires:
June 19, 1955
i
o - » e e : - ADA DEARNLEY. COURT REPORTER A
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~ BRUNSON POOL BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURES
Pool Datum - 4300' Nominal Shut~in Time 48 hrs,

© COMPANY . WELL DATE PBESS. TIME S.I, GAUGE' GRADIENT B.H.P. @ B.H.P. @ __PREVIOUS TEST.
LEASZ UNIT S.T.R. RUN __HRS/MIN, DEPTH _ TBY GAUGE DEPTH FIELD DATUM PRESS, DATE
AMERADA PEl. CORP. o T 2 4
Corrigan 5 G 4=22-37 11-7-49 51/00 - 7766 1836 1972 6-3=45
" 6 B * " 50/30 7666  30#/100t 1669 1699 1950 "

g 7 H " 54,15 7597 - 304/100t 1567 1642 1701

"o 11 A" n 51/50 7559 30#/1001° 1993 12053 2168 s

Hare 4 N 33-21-37 ¢ 53/30 7759 2061 2175 6-6-49

C 5 K w " 52/k5 7756 1871 1853 "

dalden 1 K 15-22-37 11-8-49 51/30 7691, 862 1104 6-7~49

" 3 N " . ‘ ﬂ&@m_ 1066 1]

1" K P L 1 . -N.NHO u.wOm 3]

Hood 5. B 22-22-37 11-8-49 49/00 %75 | 1605 1640 t

" 6 AW o w 48/30 7510  304#/100t 1628 1673 1501 "

CARTER, A. G. FOUNDATION : A

Elliott 3 € 22-22-37 11-8-49 47/15 7686 Gas 561, 490 6=-22-19

CITIES SERVICE OIL CO. o : , , .

Brunson B 1 I 4-22-37 11-7-49 £9/00 7547  30#/100% . 2041 2101 2229 6=13-49

"o 6. M 3-2237 @ 50/00 7394 - 30#f100% 2189 - 262 2398 v

CONTIHENTAL OIL CO. o

Elljott A-Y5 3 0 15-22-37 11-18-49 50/10 7682 1221 1580 5-5-49

W 5 piE W 49/55 670 = : 1369 1381 " .
( = B-15 2 I ® " 45/00 7372 3#/1001 16 925 1036 "

Lockhart A-27 1 E 27-21-37 " 52/30 7700  304/100t 2718 2727

Wantz 1 0 22-21-37 » '52/45 7759 L2

GULF OIL CORP. - ; o , .

Carson, JoNe 5 J 28-20-37  11-9-49 50/25 T 4 2471 - 2630 5-26-49

“ 7 B 33-21-37 " '54,/00 7570  30#/100% 2221 2278 2426 5-18-49

1 g8 0 28-20-37 50/00 751 24,74 2645 "

9 K » " 52/00 7755 o 2500 2656 5-26-49
wooongu 5 A 33-21-37 52/55 7500  304/100F 2061 2162 2337 5-18-49
" 6 P 28-23-37 51/20 T390 30#/100t 2195 2302 - 2450 w
u _ g8 H " L 52/00 CT560  304#/1001 2009 2061
Cole mAM 5 I 16-22-37 . TTL6 : _ 1015 5~25-49
" 6 B ©. 11-10-49 50/25 1157 121 ,.
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BRUNSON B.H.P. CONT*D.

DATE PRESS.,

COMPANY WELL TIME S.I.  GAUGE GRADIENT B.M.P. @ B,H.P. @ PREVIOUS TEST
LEASE UNIT S.TeR. RUN HRS/MIN, - DEPTH _ TBY __ GAUGE DEPTH FIELD DATUM _ PRESS. _ DAIE
GULF OLL CONT'D. = N .
Cole "AM 7 H 16-22-37 11-10-49  51./00 - Tné 1490 1822 5-19~49
King 7 G 28-22-37 - 52/10 7T 2307 2649 5=20-49
u 10 B »° i . 54/00 7756 '2339 24m 5-26-49
" 12 A " " '53/50 T3 2474 2573 st
" 15 F " t 51/40 T761 24,93
w. 17 ¢ " 53/15 7766 2512
" 18 E *# " - 53/50 7768 24,80
Rinewalt = 2 :E 4-22-37 11-9-45 49/35 7756 2067 2230 - 5-19-49
ﬁ titcher 2 N ™ # 148/50 740 2073 2208 6-21-49
HUMBLE OIL & RFG. CO. A . o
Ferrel 2 A 22-22-37 7648 W.0. 2278 5-30-49
Greenwood 8 K 9=22-37 . _ Pump
i 9 g v V-L-49  51/00 TR 1955 2069 - 5-30-49
: 0 p o " .52/00 7578 30#/100' 1746 1791 1798 U
u 2 o " “ 51/50 772L . _ 1897 1991 v
1@ ‘ : H.w L n : : g@ )
MAGNOLIA PET. CO. . - ..
Brunson 9 B 9-22-37 11-15-49 . 53/20 7736 2137 2305 5=12~49
n o 10 G n 53/45 7733 1968 2117 "
n nm i i © 52/50 7542  30#/300' 2054 2109 2112 "
i 16 D 10-22-37 * 52/10 707%  304/100t 222 2308
Carson, E.0. 10 F 33-21-37  11-16-49 66/35 7764 ,, 2545 ETALL 5-9-49
¢ " 13 G " 11-15-49 49/30 7561  30#/100t - 2019 2079 267 i
.. L ¢ v ST Kobe 2573 t
L 6 D » 17 No Run 2585 W
o 17 N ™ 11-15-49 50/00 7761 2435 2607 5-10-49
. 18 M 28-2-37 % 49/30 7761 2343 2630 "
n 19 L w T , ‘ Kobe 2615 W
Carson, JoNe 2 H 33-21-37 11-16-49 L8/45 7362  30#/100t 1871 1991 . 2180 n
Corrigan . 1 0O " " L8/h5 77 ; 1871 2107 5=11~49
o L J.m o 49/15 7551 304#/100t0 1871 1926 2160 6=8-19
w 7P m w 48/10 7399  304#/100t 1734 1839 2037 5-11-49
wgommb z. Qo . ) '
Elliott B-9 4 C 9-22-37  N-17-49 ° - 49/15 7735 1352 1685 6-23-19
Penrose 1l Fw R 50/45 7729 1708 1984 "
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BRUNSON B.H.P. CONT®D.

e e e i AR A e L o s g R oy e S AT R g —— [

GAUGE  GRADIENT . B.H.P. @

COMPANY WELL DATE PRESS. . TIME S.I. ! B.H.P. @ ___PREVIOUS TEST
LEASE UNIT _S.T.R. ~RUN HRS/MIN. _  DEPTH TBY GAUGE DEPTH FIELD DATUM  FRESS. DATE
mvmzwomw.‘ N. G. CONT?1D. ] . ) T, ,
Penrose 3 E 9-22-37 Pump
Walden L E 15-22-37  11~17-49 49/50 7708 . Gas 1525
ROWAN' OEL CO. ' ,
Elliott B-9 3 D 9-22-37 | | | Pump
Walden 3 C 15-22-37  11-8-49 54/00 7496  30#/100% 1452 1515 1649 6=27-49
i 6 D v " _ . mb\wo 7607 Co 1570 1788 ]
Elljott A-15 1 J v " 55/15 7642  30#/200% 1067 1082 128,
ﬁug OIL CO.
Rinewalt 3 F 4-22-37 : _ 7756 2194 L~22-49
" L C v - 11-18-49 48/00 7748 2080 2187 "
SINCLATR OIL & GAS CO.,
* Brunson L 0 4-22-37  1-M-L9 ¢ LI/45 M6 2086 2295 6=15-49
o 5 J v " - 43/20 7699 . 3CH100+ 2064 2079 2165 o
i 8 L n " L7/35 7423 304#/100t 2099 2190 2305 "
SKELLY OIL CO. 0
Baker B é6 M 10-.2-37 _
Stitcher 1 K 4-22-37 11-26-49 48/30 TG 2083 2217 6-10-49
1 L L » n . 49/10 , 756 2089 2217 "
4 'SOUTHERN PET. EXPL. CO. o . ,
“ Rinewalt B 1 D 4-22-37 11-17-49 49/25 7763 . 2083 2212, 5-13-49
m STANOLIND OIL & GAS CO. : . ; :
Corrigan 2 I 33-2-37 11-18-49 48/30 . B4 3#/100% 1766 1778 1948 - 6-20-49
TIDEWATER ASSOC. OIL CO. : _. S ,
‘Brunson 1 P 4=22-37 11-18-49 52/00 7544 30#/100F 2099 2158 2254 5-27-49
‘Clifton 2 M v | L . Pump ,
ALL WELLS RUN ,  TOTAL PRESSURE AVERAGE PRESSURE CHANGE
64 wells run May/June 1949 129,330 2020.8
64 wells run Nov/Dec. 1949 124,955 1952.4 - 6844
COMPARABLE WELLS . _
56 wells run May/June 1949 113,796 . 2032,1
56 wells run Nov/Dec. 1949 106,407 1900.1

Pressures are incomplete. 4 wells have not been run.
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BRUNSON_POOL

 PRESCURE-PRODUCTION DATA

Prods Bbls Prod, Bbls.  Press.Drop Press.Drop

Bbls/Ib. DNren

Preus. Press. Wells. No. Wells.

Survey =4300 Bombed in Pool Period Cumulative ‘Period ocaﬁwﬁao Period Cumulative
Sept. 14, 1945 2945 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dec..l, 1946 2860 14 15 304,864 304,364 85 .8 3,587 3,587
Jwe 1, 1947 205 25 3 33,60 TI505 155 200 2,79 3,07
Dec. 1, 1947 2551 40 45 812,426 H.mmo..w,up 154 394 5,275 3,936
June 1, 1948 279 0 57 1,169,745 2, ﬁo.g . 72 466 16,246 5,838
Dec. 1, 1948 2288 56 65 1,398,655 p.ﬁo.b_,wu.p 191 657 7,323 6,270
June 1, 1949 2021 64 T 1,520,927 5,640,258 m.$ | 924, 5,696 6,104,
Dec, 2, 1949 1905 68 19 H.WS,.QB 7,147,258 113 1037 13,336 6,892
Feb. 1, 1950 1880 68 79 552,979 q.qoo»wmq 28 1065 19,749 7,230
Aug. 1, 1950 1809 72 86 1,007,311 8,707,548 . 136 14,187 7,665
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; BRUNSON POOL BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURES
; Datum ~ /300% Shut-In Tims 48 Hours

COMPANY WELL 1949 1949 1950 1950 1950 1950
IEASE UNIT __S.T.R. _ May-June Nov.-Dec, lst Feb., lst Apr. lst June lst Aug.
AMERADA_PuT, CORP, A & T , :
Corrigan 5 G L-22-37 1972 1836 1767 - 1763
n 6 8 1950 1699 1582 1765
o 7 H n 1701 1642 1618
" h & Y 2168 2053 1956 1976 1948 1888
Hare L N 33-22-37 2275 2061 1962 . 1905
LY 5 K n , 1853 1871 1552 1583 1715 1704
Walden 1K 15-22-37 1104 862 - 802 804 il 697
" 3 N n 1066 872 783 666
LA : " L L n 1208 920 8,8 709
3  Wood 5 B 22-22-37 1640 1605 1592 1508
o n 6 A m ' 1901 1673 1557 1568 1636 1622 -
GARTER, A. G. FOUNDATICN
Elliott 3 C 22-22-37 490 561
SITIES SERVICE OIL CO. » B : _ | o
Bronson B L I  4-22-37 2229 2101 004 1971 192 . 18TL
f 6 M 3-2237 2398 2292 2140 2121

CONTINENTAL OIL CO.

- Fildott A-15 3 O 15-22-37 1580 1221 1120 _ 1025
w. 5 P n 1381 1169 1260 - 7h3
G ‘Elljott B-15 2 I @w , 1036 925 860 L - 1026
sl ~ . 1nckhartd-27 1 E 27-21.37 2721 2640 . 2524
RS TR Wantz E L. 0. 21-21-37 2442 2280 : o -
' 1t 2 N @ 2050
¢ ~ GULF OIL CORP. | »
" 7 B 33-21-37 2,26 228 2190 2078 -
L . 8 0 28-21-37 2645 27 204 2373 2348 223'57
" 9 K ~ 2656 . 2500 239 - 22¢€
Cerson € 5 A 33-21-37 2337 2162 2087 : , 1983
" 6 F 28-21-37 24,50 2302 2219 - 2116
n 8 H nw . 2061 2048 1204
Cole A 5 I 16-22-37 1015 898 869 628
: " 6 B 1241 157 1502 ' 197
: “ 7T H® 1822 1490 164 . 1083 963
: Eubank -5 B 22-21-37 2720
it 6 G w 2704
King 7 G 28-21-37 26149 2307 204 _ 2334
" 10 B © 271 2339 2069 2098
a 12 A ® _ 2573 2Ath 2383 ' 2253
" 5 F w 2493 2356 2345 2540 2303
" 17 ¢ w» 2512 2387 2330
" 18 E © 2480 2252 2121
ti 21 H o 2380
Rinewalt 2 E  4-22-37 2230 2067 2012 1855
Stitcher 2 N n 2208 2073 1999 1941 1933 a3




I BRUNSON FOOL B.H.P'S CONT!D, :
P ‘COMPANY WELL 1949 1949 1950 195 0 1950 1950

1 LEASE UNIT _ S.T.R.__ May-June Nov.-Dec. lst Feb. 1st Apr. 1st June 1st Aug.
. HOBIZ OTT € RFG. On | |

Ferrel 2 A 22-22-37 2278 Flugged
: Greenwood 8 K  9-22-37  Pump . | ‘
g oo 9 J n 2069 1955 1850 11826 1749 1658
b " 0 P n 1798 1791 w6 1626

" 12 0 o 1991 1897 1775 : 1693

n 3 L = Pump

MAGNOLIA_ PET, ‘cO. | : _
‘ Brunson 9 B 9-22-37 2305 2137 2026 ; 1886
; n “10 G 2117 1968 1877 : 1743
: n 1L A n S 212 2109 2007 2003 1953 1879
: " : 16 D 10-22-37, 2308 275 : ) 2109
! Carson,E«0. 10 F -33-21-37 1,11 2545 2383 ‘ Pump
n 13, ¢ n 2267 2079 2016 Pump
j " U ¢ 2573 Pump iy ; )

" "1 D p-. 2585 25, Pump
g " 17N n 2607 2435 2804 . 2260
! " 18 M 28-21-37 2630 233 229.  229L 222, 2210
: " 19 L s - %15 Pump :
j Carson,JoN. 2 H 33-21-37 2180 1991 195 193 1933 1952
i Corrigan  1i o .=n 207 asn 887 1775
" TWigom 2160 1926 1926 i 1826
' 7 P - 72037 1839 1807 1868 :
;: OHIO OIL €O, : % é
; Warlick C 5 P 15-20-37 - 2697
Marshall 7 D 27-21437 . 528
! PRROSE, ¥ G, ] |
| »Elhmott&B-_?--—h C 9-22-37 1685 1352 1269 e 1211
z Penrose 1'F n 1984 1708 2647 | 1573
A - 3.E n - Pump . :
| Vialden LiE 15-22-37 1525 1329 1021

ROWAN OIL CO. L
- 9-22-37 Pump

Eliiott B-9 3 D' ; , ,
Walden 31C 15-22-37 1649 1515 1303 ; 993
w 6D n. 1788 1570 1360 1266 1166 1157
Elliott A-l5 11 n 128K 1082 | _ 818
- SHELL OTL €O, - 4
Argo & 6 ic 20-21:37 , : 2700
Rinewalt 3 IF  4~22-37 2194 2069 1997 1905
" L C u 2187 2080 2003 1955 1941 1886
Turner 7L 22-21-37 2613 277
" 9 K : 2571
SINCIAIR OIL L & das co, :

Brunson 0 B-22437 2195 2086 1998 1855
i 5 d n 2265 2079 1993 : 1866
" 8 L :3-22.37 2305 2190 2010 1852
SKELLY OIL €0,

Baker B L M 10-22-37 1373 :

Stitcher 1 K 4=2237 2217 2083 2026 1871
i h

Lo 2217 2089 2034 | 1878
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% 4 BRUNSON FOOL B.H.P'S CONT'D,

COMPANY - WELL 1949 - 1949 1950 1950 1950 195¢C .
v IEASE UNIT _S,T.R._ - May-June Nov.-Dec, lst Feb, lst Apr. lst June lst Aug,
SOUTHERN FPET. EXPL. CO, ‘ = ,
Rinewalt B 1 D L4-22-37 2211 083 1998 1894
i STANOLIND OIL & GAS (0. | | » |
Corrigan ~ 2 I 33=21-37 1948 1778 1782 1767
TIDEWATER ASSOC, OIL CO. | |
: Brunson . 1 P 4-22-37 2251, 2158 2037 o ‘ 1995

! Clifton 2 M n Pump P. B. To Drinkard
TOTAL PRESSURES 129330 12971% 127839  27023%  2b6LPe 130256
NO, WELLS RUN . 6l 68 68 1% 1% 72
1 AVERAGE PRESSURE 2021 1908 1880 - 1302* A7T5% 1809

* Key Well Survey ~
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UNITED STATES ,
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERICR
GEOLOGICAL SURV'EY)

P. 0, Box 997
Roswell, New Xexico

Aupgust 7, 1950

Mr. John E. Cochran, Jr,

Carper Bailding

Artesia, New ilexico

S ; Re: Lease Las Cruges 028775(b)

Deac Mr. Cochran: ‘
Reference is made to the application of American Republics

Corporation which you, es their attorney, stated you sutmitted to

the 0il Conservation Commission of HNew liexico for en order grentiug

‘permission to drill four.unorthodox "five spot" well locations in

secs. 27 end 35, T. 17 S., Re. 29 B., N.MJ.PM,, Bddy County, New

- Hexico,

The land involved in the epplication is embraced in Federel
0il end gas lease Les Gruces 028775(b), which is held and operated by

_American Republics Corporation. The unorthodox well locations set

forth in the application are as follows:

Robinson “B'

Viell Yo N. of 8. line Sec, 27 - E. of ¥, line, Sec. 27
28 13,5 feet . 2615 feet
K S. of i, line, Sec, 27 W. of B, linse, 8ec, 27
29 - 2615 feet , 1295 feet
‘ S. of ii, line, Sec. 35 E. of W. line, Sec. 35
30 : 1295 feet ' o135 feet
S. of X, line, Sec. 27 E. of W. line, Sec., 27
31 2615 feet 2615 feet

Eech of the four locations is approximately 25 feet froa the boundary
of adjoining Federsl lease Las Cruces 028775(a) (also held end operated
by American Republies Corporation) and is approximately 1295 feet from
nearest boundary of any other lease,




No objection is offered by this office to the well spacing
& plan providing for drilling of four wells a% locations specified
: in the application to test the producing reservoir of Greyburg-.
; ' ’ Jackson pool, Drilling of these wells may afford opportunity for
edditional recovery of oil end gas from the producing reservoir,
. : Approval to drill the wells will be contingent upon approvel of
; the unorthodox locations for proration purposes by the 0il Con-
servation Commission of the State of New Hexico,.

g -

AL

Very truly yours,

Foster Mo freii

0il and Ges Supervisor
-Southwestern Region

T

cc: Mr. Cochran

"RECEIVED
AUG 8 1950

JOHN E. COCHRAN, Jr.
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
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BRUNSON Poor,
memmSEIwmoucoHHozv DATA

Preus, Press. Wells No. Wells *  Prod, Bbls. Prod. Bbls. Fress.Drop Press.Drop Bbls/Lb.  Drop
Survey =4300 wos.von in Pool Period ogcwmﬁqm Period Cumulative Period Cumulative
Septe 14, 1945 2945 1 1 b | o 0 0 0 0
Dec. 1, 1946 2860 1, 15 304,864 304,864 85 g5 3,587 3,587
June 1, 1947 2105 25 33 433,641 738,505 15 20 g 3,077
Dec. 1, 1947 255 0 4 812,426 1,550,931 B 39 5,275 3,936
June 1, 1948 2419 51 5T LY9,:5 2,720,676 72 466 16,246 5.838
Dec. 1, 1948 2088 56 65 1,398,655 4,119,331 = 19y 657 7,323 6,270
June 1, 19,9 2021 T T 1,520,927 5,640,258 2 924, 5,696 6,104
Dec. 1, 1949 1908 68 79 1,507,000 _.N.Eﬁ.u,& 13 1037 13,336 6,892
Feb. 1,295 1880 68 179 552,979 7,700,237 2 1065 19,749 7,230

Aug, 1, 1950 1809 72 86 1,007,311 8,707,548 n -1136 14,187 7,665

TR e I 3325 b g - rn mecon o e - o
o it S ke oo - . - A
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- BRUNSON' FOOL BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURES
Datum - /4300¢ Shut-In Time L8 Hours

COMPANY WELL , 15;49 1949 1950 1950 1950 1950

1EASE UNIT _S.T.R. May-June Nov.-Dec. 1st Feb. 1st Apr, 1lst June lst Auge
AMERADA_PET, CORP, ; ‘ g : '
; Corrigan 5 G 4-22-37 1972 1836 1767 - 1763
: " 6 B n 1950 1699 1582 1765
" 7 H n :12_101 1642 , v 1618
g n 11 A 2168 2053 1956 1976 1948 1888
Hare L N 33-21-27 2175 2061 19 % ‘ : 1905
‘ om , 5 K n 1853 1871 1552 1583 1715 1704
Walden | 1 K 15-22-37 1104 862 802 804 Ths 697
no 3 N v 1066 872 7% 666 .
n L L » 1208 920 Jaue : 709
Wood 5 B 22-22-37 1840 1605 1592 1508
n ' 6 A 1901 173 1557 1568 1636 1622
- CARTER, A. G. FOUNDATICN :
Elliott 3 C 22-22-37 490" . 564
GITIES SERVICE OIL CO. o ) ,
Brunson B 1 I [--22-37 2229 2101 2044 1971 1925 1874
o & M 3-22-37 2398 2292 2240 2121
CONTINENTAL OIL CO. | ,
Fliiott A=15 3 O 15-22-37 1580 1221 1120 1025 .
% 5 P ono 1381 1169 - 1260 43
Elljott B-15 2 I ® 1036 - 925 860 1026
Inckhartd-27 1 E 27-21.37 121 2640 2520
5 Wantz E 1.0 21-21-37 : A2 2280
: " 2 N n . ) 2050
GULF_OIL CORP, 1 S ; ‘
Cerson,d.Ne 5 J 28.21-37 2630 271 2413 ~ 2307
W 7 B 33-21-37 2426 2278 2190 0 2078
n 8 0 28-21-37  26L5 2474 04 2873 2348 2295
" . 9 K ® 2656 2500 239 : 2287
Carson - C 5 A 33-21-37 2337 2162 2087 ' 1983 -
" 6 P 28-21-37 2450 2302 2219 , 2116
n 8 H n 2061 . 2048 1804
Cole A 5 I 16-22-37 1015 898 869 628
" 6 B S22 1157 1502 797
it 7 H W 1822 1490 1184 1083 963
:; Fubank 5 B 22-21-37 : 2720
" 6 G n o . 2704
King 7 G 28-21-37 2649 2307 2404 2334
1 10 B " 2471 2339 2069 ' 2098
" 12 A n 2573 2474 2383 2253
2 " 15 F : 2493 2356 2345 2540 2303
" 17 ¢ 2512 2387 2330
u 18 E © o 24,80 2252 _ 2121
n 2L, H _ 2380
Rinewalt 2 E 42237 2230 2067 2012 1855
Stitcher 2 N n 2208 2073 1999 1941 191 1824,
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BRUNSON FOOL B.H.P'S CONT*D,
' WELL

COMPANY

LEASE UNIT __ S.T.R.

v O

HUMBLE OTL & R¥G. €O,

Ferrel
Greenwood
[

1
"
1

J

ﬂbHNGQSKFGEKﬂS@
wQOmwzzuoawu>o
=2

&mwn
n

1]
"

Carson,E.0,
n

n
it
n
n
" )
Carson,J.N,
Corrigan
"

"

OHIO 0T CO,

Warlick ¢ 5

Marsheli 7
PENROSE, N. G.

o

Elliott B9

mee 1

-3
%Mm L
ROWAN OIL CO.

,zuwusa 3
Wslden 2'

o

Elliott A-15 1

QMLMLW.
Avgo A
Rinewslt
it

Turner
1t

SINCLATR OIL &

Brunson
it

1t

cnv«k?*’ O~ P-W G

SKELLY OIL L, CO,
%mrB h
St.itcher 1
" L

Gggpmm

O

“ooo

 MAGNOLIA PET, oo.

9-22-37
"

®
10-22-37
33-21-37

28-21-37
it
33-21-37
" .

it
it

15-21-37
27-21-37

9-22-37

HE=mo
=

15-22-37

9-22-37
15-22=37
"
22-21-37

L~22-37

111
22-21-37
1

:_GAS €O,

42237
n

M 10-22-37
K 42237
L

1949 1949
~Jung Nov.-Dec,
278 Plugged
Panp ugg
2069 1955
1798 1791
1991 1897 -
Pump .
-2305 2137
2117 - 1968
2112 2109
. 2308
L1 2545
2267 2079
2573 Pump
2585

2607 2425
2630 2843
2615 Pump
©2180 1991
2107 1871
2160 1926
2037 1839
1685 1352
1984 1708
Punp ,

1525

Pump :
1649 1515
1788 1570
1281, 3082
2194 2069
2187 2080
2195 2084
2265 2079
2305 2190
2217 2083
2217 2089

1950

1st Febo l

1269
1647

1329

1303

1360

1998
1993
<010

1373
2026

2034

1950

1826

2003

2294
1934

1955

st

- 1950
StArol

1950

June lst A

1749

1953

2221,

- 1933

1166

1942

1658
1626

- 1693

573
1021 -

993
157
818

. 2700

1905
1886
2477
2571

1855
1866
1852

1871 .
1878




BRUNSON PCOL, B.H.PtS CONT*D. _ .

COMPANY WELL 1949 1949 1950 1950 1950 1950
- 1EASE UNIT S.T.R. May~June Nov.-Dec, lst Feb. 1st Apr. ist June lst Aug,

SOUTHERN PET, FXPL. CO. ] :

Rinewalt B 1 D h=22-37 2211 2083 1998 - 1894

STANOLIND OIL & .GAS Co.
Corrlgan ™ 2 I 33-21-37 1948 1789 . 1767
TIDEWATER ASSOC. OIL cO. | | | |
Bruneon 1 P -25.37 = 205, 2037 1995
Clifton n Pump P. B. To Drinkard

g L

Y AN S o AR btk OO A o Ryt

TOTAL PRESSURES 129330 127639 27023%  26617% 130256
NO. WELLS RUN T A A
AVERAGE PRESSURE - " 2001 1880 1802%  1775% 1809

* Key Well Survey
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CASE 202

Concerning New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Orders Rek
and R-30 which reduced and continued the reduction of allowable
of the Brunson Pool, Lea County, New Mexdco,

GENERAL, DISCUSSION OF THE BRUNSON POOL

“ The Brunson Pool wae discovered in September, 1945, vhen N. Ge Penmse

"~ completed his Federal Fee Well No. ) in Section 9, Township 225, Range 37E, lea
County, New Mexico. Since discovery, a total of 105 producing wells have been
drilled in the Brunson Pool. O0il and gas production is obtained from the Ellenburger
formation and the various wells produce from intervals between 7300 feet and 8100
feet, To the east, the up-dip limits of the pool have been defined by post~Ellen~
burger erosion — which process has caused complete removal of the producing formation
slong the east edge of the field. To the west, the down-dip limits of the pool are
defined by the contact of the bottom water level and the top of the steeply dipping
producing sediments, To'the south, the limits of the pool are determined by minor
cross-fanlting and/or by poor reservoir develomment of porosity and permesbility. In-
these three directions, the pool is considered effectively developed, and about 4100
acres have thus far been prved by develoment. Current drilling is extending the
pool to the north. At present, 94 wells are producing and 11 have either been
abardoned; shut down, or plugged back 1o a challower pay zone.

¢ Until July 1, 1951, the Brunson Pool, has produced 10,668,780 barrels of
0il, 509,351 barrels of water, and 18,841,964 Mef of gas. The cumlative gas~oil
ratio has been 1766 cubic feet per barrel and the cumulative water cut has been 4.6
per cent of total fluids produced. The original bottom hole pressure au 4300 feet
mubsea was 2945 psi and the average bottom hole pressure measured in April, 1951 was
1797 psi. The saturation pressure has been reported as 2472 psi and the solution
gae~oil ratio at this pressure is 1010 cubic feet per barrel.

« It is now obvious that the great bulk of the Brunson Pool is producing
under the influence of a dissolved gas drive mechanism, although there may be
isolated portions which contain less than 9 per cent of the currently producing wells
and probably less than 6 per cent of the acreage vhich will ultmately become pro-
dsctive, which may behave in a differént mannmer,’ c e

DISCUSSION OF REDUCTION IN ALI.OWABIE .II'IENT

At the end of January, 1950, there were 81 prochtcing wells in the Brunson
Pool, These wells had accumulated to this.date 7,645,647 barrels of oil,. 210,703
" barrels of water, and 11,011,273 Mcf of gas. The cumulative gas-oil rati 'at this
time was 1440 cubic feet per barrel and the cumulative water cut was 2.7 per cent
of total fluids produced. The average bottom hole pressure ia the pool was 1880
psi which represented a drop of 1065 psi from the original pressure.

# At this time moet operators realized that {he Brunson Pool was producing
under the influence of a dissolved gas drive, which sort of drive 1s one of the mors
inefficient types of reservoir recovery mechanisms. Therefore, the operators felt
that if another type of reservoir recovery mechanism could be encouraged ultimate oil
recovery from the field could be increased., It was believed that if oil production
rates wers curtailed, sdge water or bottom water might be encouraged to encroach-
into the reservoir in amounts more nearly equal to reservoir withdrawals. Hence, a
higher kottom hole pressure would be maintained, gas-cil ratios would be lessened,

-1’




wells would flow longer, less gas would break out of solution in the reservoir,
operating costs.would be reduced, and ultimate recovery would be increased.

( ' ‘ _

! Therefore, at the request of one of the Brunson Pool operators, the per
wall allowsble for the Brunson Pool was reduced from 126 to 90 barrels of oil per -
day for an experimental period of six months during which time the operators would

conduct tests and gather data as to the characteristics of the reservoir. The experi-

mental period commenced February 1, 1950, In order to conduct additional tests and
to gather additional data, the Oil Conservation Commission, at the operatorts request,
ordered the experiment continued for a second six-month period., After this date, the
experimental period has been continued about seven more months because of two requests
from the operators asking postponement of re-hearing of Case 202. - These postponements
were aeked in order to permit the operators to conduct one more bottumn hole pressure
survey and to complete their final studies as to the characteristics of the reservoir.
On September 1, 1951 the allowable reduction experiment in the Brunson Pool will have
lastiad 19 mths. - E ‘

- "' During the experimental period oil, water, and gas production have, of
course, been measured each month; four field-wide bottam hole pressure surveys have
been conducted; numerdus operators? meetings have been held; several sub-committees
have been appointed for special study purposes; and the operators are now prepared
to present the results of their study to the 0il Conservation Commission and to make
their recommendation for the manner of producing the pool in the future.

DISCUSSION OF RESERTOIR MEGHANICS

{“ Attachment A is a composite graph of statistics for the Brunson Pool from -
first production and until July 1, 1951. O0il production rate, gas-oil ratio, percen-
tage water in total fluids, number of producing wells, arithmetic average bottom hole
pressure, and weighted average botiom hole pressure are plotted against cumilative-
0ll production from the entire field. The beginning and end of each year are also
shown on the composite graph. The following observations from Graph A are worthy of
especial comment: ' : -

3 fer

/( - .
(1) il Proguction Rate {,..-<<* ¥

During Januwary, 1950, the pool produced 254,889 barrels of oil. -
During Fébruary, 1950 (the firet month of the gllowable reduction:experi-
ment), the pool produced 159,336 barrels of oil., Because of subsequenmt
develomment, the production rate increased to 195,474 barrels of oil in
June, 1951, This latter rate is still less than the rate in effect at the
beginning of the experiment, -

(2) " Mumber of Producing Wells

At the end of January, 1950, there were 8l producing wells in the
pool. During the period of the "allowable reduction experiment, 20 ad« -
ditional wells were completed and 7 were sbandoned or shut downe. Hence,
9l wells were producing in June, 1951, '

(3) “Gas~0i1 Ratio
During January, 1950, the field?s producing gas-oil ratio was 2078
cubic feet per barrel. After reduction of allowable in the field, the

gas-0il ratio commenced to rise at a ragte more rapid then before. The
reduction in allowable curtailed production from the wells whose capacities
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were higher and whose gas-0il ratios were geneyally lower while the
marginal wells whosegas-oil ratios are generally high were not curtailed
as much. Hence, a larger psrcentage of the field's oil was prouduced by
the high gas~oil ratio wells which in twurn caused an increase 3': pool GOR.

(&) -“”Pemgx_tgge Water in Total Fluid

Water production during Jamuary, 1950 amounted to 3.4 per cent of
total fluids produced, After reduction in allowable, water production
percentage continued to increase at a rate higher than before., During
June, 1951, water production in total fluids amounted to 9.8 per cent.

(5) ' Arithmetic Average Bottom Hole Pressure

/1 .
f;‘!}he arithmetic average bottom hole pressure of the field centinued to
decline at an ever decreasing rate. This general flattening of bottom hole
pressure trends had been cominenced prior tc the allowable redugtion experi-
ment apd continued during the experiment. This behavior of bottom hole
pressure trends is because of inclusion of first obeerved pressures of new
wells in the various surveys. For instance, between February, 1950 and
April, 1951 the average bottem hole pressure varied from 1880 to 1797 psi
while the average first observed pressure from new wells drilled in the
northern portion of the field amowmted tc'2513 psi. The inclusion of five
such wells in an arithmetic average of 85 wells would be sufficient to
raise the average bottom hole pressure from 1700 psi to 1745 psi. An :
example of the effect of new wells is noted from comparison of the August,
1950 and April, 1951 surveys. Between the two surveys, the average bottom
hole pressure of 68 comparable wells run during each survey declined 133
psi while the average bottom hole pressure of all wells surveyed (72 in
August and 82 in April) declined only 12 psi, The error thus introduced
by averaging in nearly virgin pressures from new wells amounted to 121 psi
between these two surveys.

(6) Weighted Average Bottom Hols Pressure

“A"syatem of weighting the bottom hole pressures for cumulative oil
produced at the time of each survey yielded data for the weighted average-
bottom hole pressure curve, This system resulted in a truer relationship,
yet did not completely remove the effect of new wells. o

i Graphs B and C are comparable well survey plots which show the bottom hole

up‘ressure decline for 19 wells which have been surveyed in all except the first of

the eleven pool-wide pressure surveys. As no new wells were included in these two
graphs, no weighing procedure was necessary and simple arithmetic average bottom hole
pressures vsre useds A graph of this nature is most valuable for studying reservoir
performance. Graph B shows the average pressures of these comparable wells plotted
against the cumulative oil production of these wells. This case would apply in a
very poorly. connected reservoir in which case each well would in a sense drain its
own reservoir. Graph C shows the same pressures plotted against the cumulative oil
production of the entire pool. This case would apply to very permeable reservoirs

in which individual well pressures would reflect field-wide conditions. Observations
of bottom hole pressures of newly completed wells in the north end of the field which
are always less than original but greater than the then current pressure of older
wells indicate conditions &t Brunson to be somewhere between those implied by Graphs
B and C, However, it should be noted that change in oil. production rate at Brunson
did not affect the slope of either relationship.
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/ During June, 1951 which i3 the most recent month for which production '%-\

figures are availsble, the pool produced 195,474 barrels of oil, 21,120 barrels of

water, and 551,426 Mcf of gas. The gas-oil ratio during this month was 2821 cubic
feet per barrel and the water out was 9.8 per cent.

.
From Graphs A, B, and C, it is apparent that performance of the Brunson

Pool during the period of reduction in allowabls experiment may be summarized as
follows:

(1) 0il production rates have been curtailed to amounts vary:.ng from
62 per cent to 77 per cent of previous production rates.

(2) 20 Additional wells have been drilled.

(3) Percentage water production in total fluids has remained small
but has increased during the experiment at rates slightly higher than
previously.

(4) Gas-0il ratios have increased during the experiment at a raté more
rapid than before which is pavrtially caused by allowing the higher-gas-
011 ratio wells to produce a larger share of the poolts total oil.

(5) Bottom hole pressure decllne trends have not been noticeably affected
by the change in oil production rates.

All of these observations are reasonable and are to be expected in dis-
solved gas drive reservoirs. Apparently thers is no larges water aquifer in the

"mlenuurger formation which is in active communication with the Brunson Fool for

drastic reduction in producing rates was not able to cause any appreciable movement

~of this water which could be observed by change in bottom hole pressure trends or -

any other trends. It is therefore believed, from data thus far accumulated, that
the reasonable fluctuationsin producing rate, obgerved in the past, have not affected -
the ult.:lma‘be recovery to be expected from the Brunson Pool.

: Therefore, the Brunson Pool operators recoimend and request that effective
Sepbember 1, 1951 the allowable reduction experiment at Brunson be ended and that
the Brunson Pool be restored to the normal allowable applicable to wells in the 7C00
to 8000 depth bracket. The previous depth bracket at Brunson used for allowable -

- purposes prior to the allowable reduction was the 8000 to 90CO foot bracket. How=-

ever, the -Brunson Pool operators respectfully submit the following reasons for using
the 7000 to 8000 instead of the 8000 to 90C0 foot bracket:

(1)° 62 wells or &6 per cent of the 9 wells currently producing at
Brunson have total depths in the 7000 to 8000 foot depth range.

(2) Allowable production rates commensurate with this depth bracket
(currently 122 BOPD) have been observed at Brunson and are known to
cause no waste,

(3) The 7000 to 8020 foot depth bracket is in use st North Brunson and
it is felt that because of probable combination of the pools, the allow~
-ables in both pools should be identical,

The Brunson Pool operators further recommend and request the 0Oil Conserva-
tion Cormission order semi-~snnual gas-oil ratio surveys in the Brunson Pool during
the months of February-March and August-~September. These gas-0il ratios are to be
filsd with the Commission by the 15th of the month following each survey period and
usea for proration purposes,

e
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR ,

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: CASE NO, 202:
ORDER NO, R-4-B

THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF ROWAN OIL COMPANY FOR AN
ORDER REDUCING THE ALLOWABLE
OF THE- BRUNSON POOL, AND FOR
MODIFICATION, RESCINDING R

: CONTINUING QF‘f ERTAIN ORDERS.

ORDER OF CONTINUANCE

This case came up regularly this 2lst day of June, 198, before
the Oil Conservation Commission, and it appcaring to the Commission
that studies in progress for the proper determination of the matter
were not in final form, and upon motion of an interested party hr con-
tinuance, : :

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: that Case 202 be and the same
hereby is continued to the regular August 21, 1951, hearing of this Com-
mission,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this 2lst day of June, 1951,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
UIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W cr $E oty

EDWIN L., MECHEM, Chairman

SEAL




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSiON
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OllL. CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE E

PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: | 'CASE NO. 202

. ORDER NO. R-4-A

THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF |
ROWAN OIL: COMPANY FOR AN ORDER
REDUCING THE ALLOWABLE OF THE BRUNSON
POOL, AND FOR MODIFICATION RESCINDING

. OR CONTINUING PREVIOUS ORDERS.

ORDER OF CONTINUANCE.

Th1s case came up regularly for further. hearmg o April 24
1951, and no objectxon appearng,
) I'I‘ Tq THEREFORE ORDERED - +'ho+ Ca ‘ and tha same
hereby is continued to the regular .Iune 21, 195), hearing of the Com-
mission at Santa Fe, New Mexico. :

207 WA
QS bl WP

-~
=1

DONE, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this 24th day of April, 1951,

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

%{‘/M%W\

EDWIN L., MECHEM, Chairman

R RIJER » Secretary

SEAL




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
OF THE STATE (F NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER (F THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATICY
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE

PURPOSE OF COHSI!IIRING.
CASE NO. 202

ORDER NO. R~-30A

THE MATTER OF FURTHER HEARING UPON THE
APPLICATION CF ROWAN OIL COMPANY FCOR AN

ORDER REDUCING THE ALLOWABIE OF THE BRUNSON
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, FOR THE PURPCSE
QF DETERMINING IF ORDER R~4, PROMULGATED
JANUARY 11, 1950, SHALL BE MODIFIED, RESCINDED
OR FURTI'ER GONTIN'UED IN EFFECT.

- ORDER QF THE COX N

BY TIE COMMISSION:
This case came on for hea*ing at. 10 a, m, on April 24, 1951, and

" at 10 &, m, on August 21, 1951 at<Santa Fe, New Mexico before the Oil.

Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinai‘ter referred to as the
"Gonisaion., A

- N, on “this 20th da.y of September, 1951, the Commission, & quorum
being present, having fully considered the record, the testimony adduced
at said hearings, and the exhibits introduced.

. FINDS, (1) That due public notice having been given-an required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause, the persons and

matters therein.

(2) That Commission Order No., R-4 authorized a limitation
of production in the Brunson Pool to 90 barrels per day for ail wells in
said pool for a period of six months for the purpose of‘ teating and gathexr

ing data upon decline of bottom hole pressures and water encroachment. ‘

(3) That prior to expiration of said Order No., R-4 the Com—

" mission issued its Order No, R-30, extending the experiment untﬂ further

order pending completion of the study.

(4) That following various progress mports &t regalar hear=-
ings before the Commission, a final engineering report and recommandation
has been submitted as evidence to 1:he Gommission.

(5) ‘That a greater portion of wells within the pools produce .
from the 7000 to 8000 foot depth rangs.

IT_ IS THEREFQRE ORDEFED:

That effective September 1, 1951, Ordér R-4 as extended by Order
Neo R-30 be, and the same hereby is rascinded, and the allowable pro-
duction per well for the pool as of the date aforesaid is the normal
allowable applicablo to wells in the 700 to 8000 foot depth bracket.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

That semi-annual gas-oil ratio surveys shall be made of the wells
in said pool as it is now described or as it may hereafter be enlarged,
each February, March and August-September of every year, and
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CASE NO, 202 ~ ORDER NO, R-30A

AT 12 FURTHER QRIEREDs That jurisdiction of thie case be and it hereby -
is retained for the purpose of adjusting allowables for said pool as may -
from time to time be necessary as & result of oll-gas ratio tests herein-
above required, as a matter of prevention of waste and protection of
correlative rights,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico this 20th day of September 1951,

 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Y 9

EININ L, I‘EGHEM, Chairman
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T0 ALL BRUNSON FOOL OPEHATORS

September 19, 1949

Re: Suppléanental Rei:ort on
The Brunson Pool

Gentlmh :

The attached information has been collected and pre-
pared by the Sub-Committee to supplement the reports on the
Brunson Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. The initial report was
submitted August 18, 1948 and a supplement on April 1, 1949.
The present production and bottom hole pressure :lnfomatlon
is presented in the following tabulations, graphs and maps:

1.

2.

4,

he

5.

6.

Te

8.

Tabulation of pressure-production data.

Graph showing the relation between cumulative oil
recovery per pound pressure drop and the total
bottom hole pressure drop.

Graph showing the relation between daily oil pro-
duction rats and the average bottom hole pressure
of all wells.

Graph showing the relation between daily oil pro- .
duction rate and the average of the bottom hole
pressures taken in camparable wells (Wells used in
one survey that were also used in the previous

survey. ):

Graph ¢“owing wells, monthly oil production, cumu-
lative ,roduction, and bottom hole pressure plotted

against time.

Tabulation of bottam hole pressures of individual
wells by surveys.

Bottom hole pressure map - sixth general survey on
June 1, 1949.

Water Map ~ June 1949.
Respectfully submitted,

J« C. Blackwood
Chairman, Sub-Committee

Brunson Pool Operators Committee




BRUNSON_POOL

PRESSURE-PRODUCTION DATA

Press. " press. Wells No. Wells Prod. Bbls. Prod., Bbls. Press. Drop Press, Drop . Bblg/Lb. _Drop
A Bomb: in Pool . Period . Cupulative ' - Period Cupulative Period Cumulative

Sept. 14, 1945 2945 1 1 o o o 0 0 0
Dec. 1, 1946 2860 L 15 304,864 - ,.8».3. 85 8 3,587 3,587
Jume 1, 1947 205 25 33 43,08 738,505 155 ,_ﬁo‘ 2,798 3,077
Dec, 1, 1947 351 - 40 5 812,426 1,550,931 154 - 39 5,275 3,936
Cume 1, 1948 2479 51 57 1,169,5  2,70,676 T2 166 16,246 5,838
Dec. 1, 1948 288 6 65 1,398,655 4,119,331 191 . &7 . 7,3 6,270

smel, 1949 2020 64 . Th 1,520,922 5,640,253 267 C9a 5,69 6,104
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BRUNSON POOL BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURES
W TOE
,..,ﬁ..m..&é.&_w B 18 199
‘ COMPANY WELL 1947 MAY OV,  MAY
! LEASE | NOV-DEC. JUNE  DFC.  JINE
; AMERADA PET. CO : .
¥ Corrigan H 5 G 42237 2940 2752 2520 23, 2135 1972 _
E " 6 B n 2709 2459 2383 1950 ’
, " 7T H n 2636 2360 2187 1848 1701
" A o 2562 2323 2168
Hare L N 33-21-36 2808 2671 2550 , 2175
" 5 K 1 . . 2790 2409 2358 191, 1853
g Walden 1 K 15-22-37 2826 2515 217, 1671 104
" 3 N O _ 2443 2159 1687 1066
, n L L w oAbl 2235 16 (108
Wood 5 B 22-22-37 2715- 2426 2059 1640
i o 6 A ® . 2605 2244 1901
i CARTER, A. G. FOUNDATION
g ; Elliott 3 ¢ 22-22-37 490
CITIES SERVICE OIL CO. | - : o o
| Brunson B 1 I 4~22-37 ) 2733 2648 2416 29 P
: 3 moo. 6 M 3-22-37 o 2577 2398
o * CONTINENTAL OIL CO. ‘ - g
1 Elliott 4-15 3 O 15-22-37 2T WE2 2005 1580
: 5 p u : : 2332 1823 1381
_ g ‘m.nott B-152 I ® : : . 1036
# Wantz -1 0 21-21-37 o 3004
f GULF OIL COKFORATION - »
. i Carson, J.N. 5 J 28-2)-37 2956 2787 2630
i E " 7 B 33-21-37 ‘ 2579 2426 :
i “ 8 0 28-21-37 - 2615
- " 9 K m | : | 2656
§ » _ Carson "CM 5 A 33-21-37 2337 ?
& " 6 P 28-21-37 . . 2450 é
B Cols mAM 5 I 16~22-37 1874 1015
k L 6 B-® 2376 2059 124
g, " 7 H n _ 2494 2109 1822
P King 7°G 28-2037 | 2803 2609
i " 10 B n- "2690 2471
CE " 12 A 2573
z Rinewalt 2 E 4~22-37 , . 258 2563 2380 2230
i Stitcher 2 N uw 2930 2825 2642 2558 2391 2208
b HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY . - ‘
: Ferrel 2 A 22-22-37 4 2278
i Greenwod 8 K 9-22-37 2732 2625 - 2386  Pump  Pump
t 9 3 n 2655 2539 2308 2199 2069
: E i P @ 2713 25h5 2idd, 2061 1798
: 1t 12 ¢ n _ 1831 2394 2138 1991
; 1 13 L n 2518 Pump
‘ Brunson 9 B 9-22-37 2920 2874 2720 2609 2403 2305
" 10 ¢ @ 2797 2717 2545 211 2255 21N
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RowaN OI1, COMPANY

FAIR BUILDING
FORT WORTH 2, TEXAS

June 13, 1951

fole Ll 2 2

x State of New Mexico . : / )

@ 0il Conservation Comnission A d

1’,‘ P, 0. Box 871 ’

3 , Santa Fe, New Mexico

§ Gentlemena ‘

; : Reference is made to Oil Conservation Commission Case No, 202
L | and Crder No. R-4 deted 1l January, 1950, and Order Nos R~3 dated 29 ~
: L September, 1950, pertaining thereto,
‘ | This case was called for hearing on April 21, 1951, and was

postponed at the request of the undersigned on behalf of the operators

T i : until June 21, 1951 due to lack of sufficient accurate and conclusive
e . . - d&taq -

' ~ On June 12, 1951, a meeting of the operators was held in the
- 5 offices of the Gulf Oil Gornoration in Fort Worth. A% this meeting the
: ‘ accumulated engineering data was reviewed and various interpretations
were submitted by Company representatives present. In addition, the :
possibility of the North Brunson Pool eVentually connecting with the
"~  existing Brunson Pool was also discussed. In view of the latter possi-
. bility and also in view of the desires of most of the: operators to devote
" S | more time and study to the Brunson Pool Peservoir, it was the majority
- opinion thzt the hearing scheduled for June 21 should be postponed until
LA " Augvﬁt, 1951.

o It is therefore respectfully requested that' the June 21, 1951,
n ; : hearing ‘on Case No. 202 be again postponed until August, 1951.

In the event the 0il Conservation Commission sees fit to post-
pone ‘the June 21 hearing until the regular date in August as requested,
it is understood, by virtue of Order No. R-30 now in éffect, that the 90
barrel per day allowable will remain in effect until “ordered othenrise by
the commission, A ,

(FEORE
Rdeaii Vi

. Yours very truly,

R AR

et

ROWAN OIL COMPANY

RID:al
CC: Mr. Glen Staley 3 ﬁ,

New Mexico 0il & Gas Eng. Commlttee \Y v, yu =
CG: Mr., R, G. McPheron : [g‘l};f)lb

Gulf 0il Corporation

-Hobbs, New Mexico
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R R SPURRIERS

0IL coﬂsmvmnou coy.%" SA’\I"‘A FE Nm-:

REFERE\ICE CASE NO» 202 »OBDER \mv R=30 DATED SEPT+ 29, 19508

-STOP- DUE TO LACK OF SUFFICIENT CO CLUSIVE DATA Od éRUNSON
POOL IT 1S URGENILY_BEQUESTED THAT HEARlNG SCHEDULED FOR

APRIL 24 BE POSTPONED 60 DAYS OR UNTIL JUNE HtARIdG“

BRUNoOd POOL OPERATORS COunITTEE BY ROY T DURST
ROWAN OIL CO‘

202 R-30 29 1950 24 €0=

'l:KB COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE 8UGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING 1T3 SERVICE
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ROWAN Q1L COMPANY

FAIR BUILDI\G
FORT WORTH 2. TEXAS

“April 6, 1951

Mr. R. R. Spurrier

0il Conservation Commission
Box 8371

Santa Fe, New Mexico

"Dedr Dilk:

Your lettep of April 3rd-has been received, and,
in the same mail, the transcr&pt of the August 2lith hearing
wvas received from Iliss Nancy Royal. Your actlon in obtain-

: In your letter reference is made to Case
garuinv the Brunson Pool allowable. Apparently yo
receive my wire of larch 28th, a copy of which I attach.

, At our meetlnr in Hobbs on March 27th, it was
discovered that some of the bottom hole pressure information
was in error, and, in addition, there was no uniformity of
opinion among the operators as to conclusions from the test
data accumulated thus far. In view of these -facts, it was
the consensus of opinion of all present at the meeting that
the hearing should be postponed until June if at all possiblee.
My wire of March 28th Ts self-explanatory, and we would great-
ly appreciate postponement of this hearing of Case 202 if at
all possible,

In the event the 0il Conservation Commission sees

fit to postpone the hearing from April 2iith until the regular

hearing date in June, it is understood, by virtue of the
order in effect, that the 90 barrels per dey allowable will

~remain in effect until ordered otherwise by the Commission.

- T always look forward to a trip t< 3anta Fe and
to a- oleasant visit with you. For that reasun I regret that
we are not prepared for the Aprll 2ith hearing; however, I
am still looking forward to scelng you in June. -

(gl

RTDtks Roy /'« Durst
Attachment




T
e '

I

UNION

Ll l' MARSHALL. ntunm\

g - ROWAN OIL' COMPANY
1901; FAIR BI.DG. :

AR PR A eSS, 1 g g g 08
£ - P

TR 1 16AY
LA aee,

‘ “*btnuuwﬂmwp RENEE

MRy R.'--’H.'s,-.URRIER :
“0IL CONSERVATION comqsszon |
© SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO- .

Lps

CF 0 P Y

—a—-,
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_/'?,POSTPONE‘.TD 60 DAYS OR UNTIL JUNE HEARING. ‘

COBY TO:: NEW MEXTIGO OIL, &.
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ROWAN OIL COMPANY

FAIR BUILDING
FORT WORTH 2, TEXAS

March 12, 19£1.

Mr. Dick Spurrier

New ilexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa FPe, New Mexico

Dear Dick:

~ 7If my records serve me correctly, the time is
approaching for the hearing on Case No. 202, "In the
Matter of the Application of the Rowan 0il Company for
an Order Reducing the Allowable of the Brunson Pool,

Lea County, New hexico",.

In an effort to obtdain answers to questions
that may be thrown a: the wititesses by the Honorable
011 Conservation Commission, it would be greatly appre-
ciated if you could and- would use your influence in ob-
taining a copy of the transeript of the hearing held

last August 2ith on the same case.

I realize that it is rather late to be request-
ing a transcript of a hearing held some five months ago;
however, . if the transcript is available, I would like
very much to receive a copy and will reimburse the proper
person for the correct fee, whatever it may be,

Mr. Rowan joins me in extending our kindest
personal regards. )

Yours very truly,

ROWAN

1L COMPANY
%y
Roy Durst

RTD: ks
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

PROGEEDINGS

The following mati->r came on for consideration before

a hearing of the Oil Conservation Commission of the State
of New Mexico pursuant to legal notice, at Santa Fe, New
Mexico, on August 24, 1950, at 10:00 A. M.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The»Stafefof New MeXicoPby-its'Oil'Conservation'CommiSSion

hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the rules and regula-
tions of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the

following public hearing to be held August 24, 1950, beginning

at 10:00 o'clock A.M. on that day.in the City of Santa Fe,
New Mexicd, in the Capitol (Hall of Representatives).

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO;:

‘All named parties in the follbwing
cases and notice to the public:

‘Case 202 (Readvertisenment)

In the matter of further hearing upon the application of Rowan
0il Company for an order reducing the allowable of the Brunson
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, for the purpose of determining if
Order R-4, promulgated January 11, 1950, shall be modified,

-rescinded or further continued in effect.

Case 233
In the matter of the application of the New Mexico Oil Conserya-

tion Commission upon its own motion uovon the recommendation of
the Northwestern New Mexico Nomenclature Committee:

L, -Te create a new pool to be known as the West
Kutz Canyon (Pictured Cliffs) gas pool, the area
of which contains all of Sections 7 and 18 in
Twp, 27N-R. 11W and all of Sections 12 and 13
in Twp., 27N « R, 12W, in San Juan County, New
Mexico.

2, That the boundaries of LaPlata (Mesaverde) gas
pool heretofore created and described should be
changed so as to include the following:




Iownship 31 North, Rande 12 West

S% Section 2
All Section 3
All Section 4
N4 Section 5
E% Section 9
W4 Section 12
W4 Section 13
B4 Section 16

Township 32 North, Range 12 West

E4% Section 20
All Section 21
Ws Section 22
W5 Section 27
. All Section 28
All Section 29
All Section 30
N4 Section 31
All Section 32
All Section 33
W4 Section 34

3. That the boundaries of the Fulcher Basin-Kutz Canyon
" (Pictured Cliffs) gas pool heretofore created be and-
S the same hereby is enlarged and its boundaries changed
- only to include all of Section 6 in Twp. 27N-R.10W,
o N.M.P.M., in San Juan County, New Mexico.

In the matter of the application of American Republics
Corporation for an order granting it permission to drill 4
unorthodox S5-spot locations on its F. M. Robinson "B" lease
in Sections 27 and 35, Township7 south, Range 29 east, N.M.
P.M., in the Grayburg-Jackson poo}l of Eddy County, New Mexico.

Given under the seal of the 0Qil Conservation Commission of
New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on August 7, 1950,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL' CONSERVATION COMMISSION

/S/%R. R. Spurrier ,
/t/ R. R. SPURRIER, SECRETARY

i R s

w
E,

BEFORE
R. R. Spurrier, Commissioner

REGISTER:

Frank R, Lovering
Hobbs, New Mexico
For Shell Oil Company




C. D. Borland
Hobbs, New Mexico
For Gulf Oil Cciporation

E. W. Showen
Odessa, Texas
For Gulf Oil Corporation

E. E., Merkle, Jr,
T i Ft, Worth, Texas
R ; For Gulf Oil Corporation

M. L. Patterson
Odessa, Texas
For Phillips Petroleum Company

i A Ak g A v A s as

H. H. Toone
Kermit, Texas
For Magnolia Petroloum Company

Paul N, Cblliston
Houston, Texas : : : 1
For Continental 0il Company B . ‘ ‘ o

A, R, Ballou '
Dallas, Texas
For Sun Oil Company

e Amrem b e A s s o e

Elvis ‘A, Utz
Santa Fe, New Mexico
For the New Mexico CHJ,Conservation Commiss;on

W. B. Macey .
Artesia, New Mexico
For American Republics Corporation

John E. Cochran, Jr.
Artesia, New Mexico
For American Republics Corporation

- C, M, Hinton
Houston, Texas
For American Republics Corporation

E. E. Kinney
Artesia, New Mexico
For New Mexico Bureau of Mines

MO T

A. H. Rowan
¢ Ft. Worth, Texas
: For Rowan Oil Company

R. T, Durst
Ft. Worth, Texes
For Rowan Oil Company

Glenn L., Shoemaker
Midland, Texas
For Stanolind Oil Purchasing Company




Wm, E. Bates
oo Midland, Texas
B .For Texas Company
Roy Yarbrough
Hobbs, New Mexico ‘
For the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
i - J. N, Dunlavey
- Hobbs, New Mexico
For Skelly Oil Company
Don McCormick
Carlsbad, New Mexico
For the New Mexico Oil Conservation Cemmission
MR. SPURRIER: Gentlemen, the meeting is open., 1In the absence
of . any other member of the Commission, I wiil sit for the. purpose:
of taking the testimony only today. Now we have a little dis-
» tractlon outside, and I would suggest everybody come forward -
, and get right up on the front row, and everyone make a special
effort to speak loudly. I think this will be a ‘short hearlng,
M3 if we can all sound off it will be much easier. Mr, McCormick,
will you take up the allowable hearing,please.
MR. MccmMIC.K Mr. Utz, will you take the stand please.
' ELY¥33A. UTZ hav;ng been first duly sworn, testlfied as
follows. i
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. McCORMICK:

Q. State your name, please.

SEETVIRr Y

A, Elvis A, Utz.

Q. And what position do you hold with the Oil Conservation
“dommission?

A" Engineer.

Q. Is it a part of your duties to make a study of the market

demahd for o0il in the State of New Mexico?

A. Yes, it is,

Q. ‘Please state what sources you use to make such a study?

A, Crdinarily, the United States Bureau of Mines estimate,

ety .
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which hasn't arrived as of th s minute, but which last month
was 150,000 barrels a day, the pipelihe runs‘and‘crude storage
and nominations of purchasers, ‘

Q. Have you received nominations from all purchasers in the
state for the month of September 19507

A, Yes, sir, we have, |

Q. What is the total of those nominations?

.A. 128,104 barrels per day for. the state,

Q. How does that coﬁpare with the nominations for the preceding
month? |

A. 1,689 Berrels decrease or 1.3 per cent,

Q. And you have also made a study of the actual runs for the
currenf month or preceding month? / |

A. We haven't made a study of the actual runs for this month.
Q. But for the preceding month? '
A, But for the precediﬁg month we have done as well as we éan
with the figures we have at the present moment. Usually those
runs can only be figured two months back.

Q. On the’bﬁsis‘of the information you"have, do you have an »
opihion as to what the reasonable market demand for oil for tﬁé‘
eniireéétate will be for the moath of September 19507

A. In my opinion, it will be 345,500 barrels for the state.

800 barrels éf that would be for the San Juan Basin, and 144,700

barrels for the allocated pobls of Southeastern New Mexico.

I believe the 49 barrel normal unit allowable will give you that.
Q. On the basis of the 49 barrel normal unit allowable for the

month of August, the proration schedule actually figured u§

about 144,500 barrels. did it not? _
A. That is correct, The allowable for this month was 144,566
barrels. We estimated 147,500 barrsls, which was 2,934 barrel§

short of our estimate, This can be explained by the fact that
=
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in the Drinkard Pool new gas-o0il ratios were submitted in

July. Some of these gas-oil ratioé were increased to the extent
that there was 2,480 barrel decrea#e in tha allowable for the
Drinkard Pool even though we raised two barreis‘on‘tye normal
unit allowable, The reméiniﬁ§'454 barrels was due t§ decrease
in the nominations for marginal wells, ’

Q. I will ask you if, infyour opinion, it is necessary to.
allocate and_distribute.and iimifg the producticn of oil in.
the state for the month of Septémber i order to prevent waste?
A. Yes, I believe it is, |
Q. And do you have a recommendation as to how this allocation
and limitatidh should be carried out?

A. It should be carried out in accordance with ‘the present -

“rules and regulations of the ©il Conservation Commission.

Q. Do you have any other testimony you would like to offer

at this time? |

A. I don't belisve I do.

MR. McOORMICK: Any questions by anyone? That is all, Mr. Utz,
(Witness dismissed.)v A
EDWARD E. KINNEY, having been first duly sworn, testified

as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY ‘MR. McCORMICK:

Q. State your name, pieasé.

A. Ed Kinney,

Q. What is your position, Mr. Kinney?

A. Petroleum engineer, New Mexico Bureau of Mines.

Q. As petroleum engineer for the State Bureau of Mines have you

for several months been making a study of the market demand for

0il in the State of New Mexico?

A, Yes, sir, I havp. '

Q. Please state briefly the extent of that study and what it
-
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covers?

A, A study of the demand of the purchasers, aéstudy of the
storage ‘above ground, both new crude and refinéd stocks,
study of pipeline movements, , |

Q. On the basis of your study do you have an épinien as to
what the reasonable market demand for oil for éhe month of
September would be? ;

A. The reasonable demand for the month of Sepéember from
New Mexico would be above 145,000 barrels, :

Q. You testified here last month, did you noti R}

A. Yes, sir, .

Q. At that time what was the condition of storage, the with-
drawals from storage? '

A. The withdrawals from storage from December 4 up to July 16

g
19.

had been at an average rate of 3,000 barrels \e

av
~

Q. And do you know what the current withdrawalg from storage

‘are running?

A, Current withdrawals are approximately 300 barrels a day for

the past 30 days., ; |

Q. Are yeu speaking of New Mexico storage, ox New Mexico and

West Texas? i

A. The New Mexico pro rata share, |

Q. Do you have a recommendation as to the totai amount of oil

to be allecated to the pools of southeastern New Mexico?

A. Approximately 145,000 barrels per day, f

MR, MCCORMICK: Any questions from anyone? |

MR. LOVERING: I have a question, I don't see &ow you cah sit

there and make a stetement this o0il can be prod@ced without

waste unless they have considered the operating konditions of

every field, To make a flat basic allowable and%say all fields
7=




can be produced without waste; I would like to knéw if they

have Gonsidered and studied each field, its ability to produce,

‘its gas-o0il rafio‘deérease, and so forth, If they have made

those studies before making that statement; do you have anything

to say about that? | ‘ e

A, It isn't within my provincé to make studies of different
fields, o . ~

M. LOVEﬁﬁMSi Did you make ahy sfatemgnt’abbut whether it
couid be produced without waste? |

A. No, sir.

MR, McCORMICK: I didn't ask Mr., Kinney that,

MR, LOVERING: Is it all right to go back to this other

gentleman?
j © MR. McCORMICK: Mr. Utz, come forward, please,
MR. LOVERING: Did you hear my QUestioﬁ?

A. Well, I heard some of it, but there was so much noise

! that I didn't hear all of it.
MR. LOVERING: My question was whether or not the statement

there that this oil could be produced without waste if we hadn't
considered each field indiViddally. It seems to me strangetthat

M AR B, SO, 0 o . .o 9 o s i

you could sét a flat basic 49 barrel unit allowable to apply
i ' " to all fields because there is a big difference in the pro-
duction ability of those fiélds,‘ And some of the fields we

S
!

§ ‘ ‘know have surprisingly high:gasiéil ratios now, and some have

| some surprisingly large drops in bottom hole pressures in the
barrel production, and I wonder before making that statemeni
if you considered the ability of each field to produce before
making that statement? | |
A, We have considered each pool as far as our present information
will allow us, Mr, Lovering., We have no evidence it is hurting

the pools, Withc the exception of Drinkard, the high gas-oil ™

~Ge




ratio showed quitean increase in July, But we can’t see with
the present 1nformation we have available that that is the
cause, the increased allowable,

MR, MCCORMICK: Do you anticipate, Mr. Utz, that as time goes
on that you will make a continuing study of the effect of these
“high allowables on the different pools?

A, It will be necessary, yes, sir, B

Q. And it is possible that special allowables will have to be
given to certain pooLf after an engineering study?

A. Undoubtedly as we have more informatien on which te base
our opinions and décfsions, we will have to haQe proration

-iformulas'for separatg pools. We do some of them now.

'Q. At the present time you have no reason to believe that any

’pool is being injured by producing at the rate of 49 barrels
“normal unit allowable?

A, No, I wouldﬁ‘t say we had any information that would say
we were innuring them..

Q. You still think thaf might develop later on after there is
~ more history on it?

‘A, Yes, sir, I do.

MR. McCORMICK: Any more questions?

“MR. LOVERING: It seeﬁs to me before we continue with the in-

creased allowables and increase them arbitrarily we should have

those facts.
MR, McCORMICK: . Mr., Utz,has recommended that the normal unit

allowable of 49 barrels; which is the same as for the current
month of August--
MR. LOVERING: I feel it is pretty high for some fields, Drinkard

is one,

MR. McCORMICK: Do you hcve any other pools in mind, Mr. Lovering,

that might be injured you think?
-9a
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MR. LOVERING: We are making a study now. .7 don't know about

that, We are trying to get data oursei?&s in the Brunson.
MR. McCORMICK: That is'a flat 90 barrel allowable?

MR, LOVERING: If we go back to the unit allowable on the -
duct faéfor} it will automatically increase our allowable,
But in that particular pool we shall have enough information
to know whether or not we are going up or down and Whetﬁer
it is adversely éffeéﬁlng the Brunson Pool. But I feel
actually we don't have the data to say whether or not we can
produce this oil at a 49 barrel rate without any loss from

reserVoi: energy or what not.

MR, MCOORMICK: Isn't it one way to leave it there for a while
 and see what happens? | ‘ |
MR, LOVERING: Providing we take steps to obtain data from’

given wells on some basis that will agive vou thit infcrmatiar;
MR. McCORMICK: Anyone else have any comments or questions?
The Commission welcomes any comments from anyone regarding
this allowable, It is a very vital matter., If anyone here
feels it is too high, we should hear from them, And if they

feel it is too low, we should hear from them,

MR, LOVERING: I just had the feeling we were operating a 1itt1e

bit blind.

MR, McCORMICK: That is all, Mr. Utz, , ,
MR, SPURRIER: I want to talk to Mr, Lovering a minute, Are you

suggesting, Frank, that we get into the maximum, efficient rate
which was recently abandoned by the State of Texas?

MR, LOVERING: The maximum, efficient rate in Texas has been

a variable and used as a tool. To raise and lower allowables,
to curtail oil production, and depended on market demand, It
has never been a true and tried figure. They have raised and

-10-
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lowered it at will for the'lastrfive years, A true NER cannot
be raised or lowered. ,

MR, SPURRIER: You mean it can't be raised or lowered if not
within a cextain period of time? |
MR, LOVERING: You see they raised and lowered it in Texas, If
they made an error why they raised it, if théy didn't need it, .
they had people come out and show cause why it should be
lowered. ,

MR, SPURRIER: That would be your suggestion in New Mexico if
we had a 25 per cent increase in demand?

MR, LOVERING: We couldn't produce it.

MR, SPURRIER: You know?ﬁhat now?

MR, LOVERING: That's right,

MR. SPURRIER: How do you know it? |

MR LOVERING: I have enough knowledge of enough fields to know
most of our wells are operating at or near capacity. We don't
have the type of reservoir and the oil capacity tﬁey have in
West Texas, | | -

MR. SPURRIER: You mean to say that the wells in the Permian
Basin on the New Mexico side are different from those on the

Texas side?

. MR, LOVERING: Yes, sir.

MR. SPURRIER: Absolutely,

MR. LOVERING: Quife a few,

MR, SPURRIER: Well, Frank, I am a little puzzled. You seem

convinced we are producing about all we can, and yet you talk

about going into detailed studies of each pool to determine what

the real--let'!s not say any are~-but the best producing rates

should be, | \

MR. LOVERING: Well, I don't » feel you can arbitrarily set and
-11-




decrease allowables to affect our fields in a sound proportion
because certainl” we have some fields where increased allowzbles
are liable to hurt. It wouldn't be tmue economy in the opefa-
tion of those fields. If you have an 1ncreaSed*market deﬁand,
you should see where it can best be obtainabie without undue
loss ofrreservoir energy or what not,

MR, SPURRIER: Do you feel if the allowablc is set at 49 bacrels
for top unit allowable wells that you are forced to produce at
least that much every day from each of your wells?

MR. LOVERING: I am as a matter of protection if the man next

to me produces his, It is avmattér of self-defense, . '

MR, SPURRIER: That brings up a good point., If you made a
survey of these pools and found one pool capable of produciﬁg

75 and another 50, what about the legal aspect of that?

MR. LOVERING: You are talking about two separate fields?

MR, SPURRIE#; Yes, sir, fwo‘Separate pools,

M. LOVERING: Well, I think if you have a unit allowable in

one field that should be less than another one, I would say
order it and make it stick, | F

MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have anything further on the matter
of allowables? A | .

MR, UTZ: I would like to ask Mr.'Lovefing if he would have any
recommendations for the Drinkard?

MR. LOVERING: Well, I seem to be alone in commenting here.

I would rather refer those to the Drinkard Pool Committee A

who probably have sufficient data on hand to answer the quéstions;
As a matter of fact, I think before making a blind increase |
in allowables throughout the state that the various committees
from those pools might be asked what they thought about the

effect of increasing or decreasing allowables.

-12-  _L®
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MR, UTZ: Do you feel we should run bottom hole pressure

tests of the Drinkard Pool in order to determine its ability

to produce? A

MR. LOVERING: I think enough runs--I think enough runs already
have been made and enough data should be available and in the

- hands of the Drinkard Pool Committee that they could make a

fair statement as to the probability 6f damage to reservoirs
Qpbn excessive withdrawals., Also a study has been made bf the
gas-oil ratio in that pool. |

MB. UTZ: We would welcome any information we cou}d get,

MR, LOVERING: You will have to go out and ask for it. Nobody
seems to be willing to come in here and volunteer,

MR. SPORRIER: Well, I might say that it is unfortunate When the
attitude this Commission has always taken has been to ask the
operators for their information, from’fhé engineering committees,
If such a situation as that exists, if that informafion*isn't_
bbought into this Commission, . L |

MR, LOVERING: Well, there has been a certain reluctance from

~anybody to volunteer the information. I don't know why.

MR. SPURRIER: Any more questions or comments? If not,we will

- take up Case No. 202, Mr. McCormick, will you read the advertis-

ment, please?

/ © (Mp, McCormick reads the notice of‘publicatioh.)

MR, McCORMICK: I am sure that ﬁost of you are familiar with
the order 5;4. 1t was entered here on the recommendation of
the Brunson Pool Operating Committee,and under that a flat,
top allowable of 90 barrels was invoked for a period ending
today, starting in January, a six-months' period, Does the
Rowan Oil Company have a representative here?

MR, ROWAN: Yes, sir.
' ' -13-




MR. McOORMICK: Will you proceed, please?

MR. ROWAN: If the Commission please, we would like to petitibh
the Commission to continue this order R-4 in effect for another
six-months' period, at the end of which the bottom hole pressure
surveys will be made and the gas-oil ratio tests taken and the
data available, and an engineering study made of the reservoir
to be presented to this Commission so as to correctly determine
what the allowable for the Brunson Pool should be, We feei‘

“the continuation of this order for another six months'period

would not hurt the pool or any other operator in the"pOol.

We are also of the opinion that the operators are either favor-
L able to this or acquiesce init. The Pool Committee has

b déveloped certain statistics and engineering data, and if the

Commission wou;d'like a copy of our information, what information

T é , " has been obtained in this test pericd for the past

| we would be glad to file a copy of it wiﬁh the Commission;'

MR. McCORMICK: Do you have an engineer here who can testify

as to fhatAinfbrmation?

f , MR. ROWAN: VYes, sir,

[ MR, McCORMICK: I think you had better put him on. What is his

name? : |

£ MR, ROWAN: Ray Durst,

{ - (Mr. Durst sworn,)

P | MR, McCORMICK: You wish to quéstion Mr, Dugst?

MR, ROWAN: .No, I don't want to cross examine him, but, if it

§ please the Commission, Mr, Durst can give you a resume of the
engineering data that has been compiled and can explain the

attitude of the engineering committee of that pool that the

six months' tests run is not considered conclusive,and the

information is not such that they can base any recommendation on
~14-



i at this particular moment.
MR. SPURRIER: That will be fine, Mr. Rowan. _
MR. DURST: I would like to submit as Exhibitsl, 2, and 3

data that has been accumulated thus far by the Brunson Podl

Engineering Sub-committee.

MR, McOORMICK: Is this No. 1 here?

MR, DURST: That would be No, 1. Exhibit 1 is a tabulation

of the bottom hole pressures and production data reflecting

the bottom ﬁole gzéssure drops by periods from September 14,
1945, to August 1;‘1950. This tabulation also reflects the

net recovery of oil from the‘érUDSOH Reservoir. Attached to
Exhibit 1 is a tabulation/showing the bottom hole pressures

of all weils»in the Brunson Pool, both befbrg and after the

S S DN S

six months' test period, and in addition bottpm'hole pressures '
during the six months‘ period are reflected for fifleen key
wells, Exhibit 2 is a graph reflecting the information con-
tained on the Exhibit 1 in tabular form, and moreover shows the
cumulative production of oii from the reservoir, monthly wafer‘
production from the reservoir, rate of oil production, total

numberxr of;wells, gas-oil ratio, and bottom hole pressure infor-

ETNE Tk 45y i Y S A o, i e

mation. Exhibit 3 is a graph that reflects the cumulative

recovery of oil Brom the Brunson Pool Reservoir per pound drop

P

in bottom hole pressure. I would like to point out that during
- this six‘months‘ test period the total'recovery of oil only,

ST N e

with no figures available for gas or water, indicates that a

total of 14,187 barrels of 0il were recovered per pound drop

in bottom hole pressure during the six months' test perxrioed,

For the two months immediately prior to the six months' test

period the rate of withdrawal of oil was 19,749 barrels per
-15-
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pound drop., For the six months immediately prior to that the

rec;very at the normal allowable Qas 13,336 paxnrdis per pbund

drop in bottom hole pressure. As you can see there is some

confusion under reduced rates of withdrawal of oil; that is,

under the 90 barrels per»day top allowable, there was a decrease

in the recovery of oil per pound drop in bottom hole pressure,

This drop=--this information is not readily explainable to the

majority of the operafdrs &6 the Brunson Pool, and by virtue

of that it was the‘bpihionkof the majority of the operators

that this test period should continue for an additional six

months! period of time. At the end of that time it was their

recommendation a further bottom hole pressure survey be taken

~and a general gas-oil ratio survey be taken and also that an

additional hearing be scheduled before the 0il Conservation

Commission not eariier than sixty days after the termination

- of the six'months' test period in order that sufficient time

- will allowed for ;he‘operators to accumulate and analyze the

data in order that the recommendation to the Oil Conservation

Commnission may'be:made. 7

MR;_McOORMICK: Have you testified before the Commission before,

Mr. Durst? | | |

‘MR, DURST: Yes, sir, I have.

MR. McCORMICK: You are a pebroleum engineer?

MR. DURST: That's right.

Q. You are employed by the Rowan Oil Company?

A, That's right. ~

Q. You are producing less 0il per pound drop in bottom hole

pressure now than you did before this program was invoked?

A, The rate of production attthekpresent time, we assume at tle
-16-
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present time, to be definite about it; during the six months'
test period the rate of production per pound drop in bottom
hole pressure was less than the two months!' period immediately
prior to the beginning of the test period,

Q. How do you explain that? '

A. I would yield your question to another engineer who might

‘be present. Possibly the Shell 0il Company9has made some

study of this reservoir condition and maybe Mr, Lovefing could

_enlighten us a little bit this morning.

Q. Well, vhat evidence do you have that this 90 barrel top

‘allowable has helped the resérvoir?

A. We have this evidence only, and that is from December 1,
1946, until June 1, 1948, the recovery rate per pdund drop |
in bottom hole pressure varied from approximately 2800 barrels
to approximately 5,275 barrels which is substantially less than
the rate of withdrawal during the test period. However, during
the six months' test period--I mean six months! production
pericd--and June 1, 1948, the recovery was in excess of 16,000
barrels per pound drop in bottom hole bressure. For tﬁé en=
suing six months' period the recovery decreased to slightly in
excess of 7300 barrels per pound drop, and the next six months
ending June l,:1§49, the recovery was approximately 5700 '
barrels per pound drop. This information is somewhat erratic.
There are certain reservoir conditions that obviously affect

it. One is the bubble point of 0il in the reservoir, the affect

‘of wiich can be guessed zt by any number of people. There may

be bottom hole sample information available to some of the
companies, there may be core analysis information that is
available to some of the companies, the combination of all this
data may explain the variations in the recovery per poun

-17- :
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drop in bottom hole pressure throughout the life of the

Brunson Reservoir, ﬁ

Q. Hasn't that information been correlated yet by the Operators®
Copmittee? '

A; I am hot"in a pésition to answer the question, I am here

as representative of the Rowan Oil Company which isn't repre-
senting the majority of the operators, and I am not prepared

to 'te’s’dify’ as to those particular details, I dohf‘t_ have that

information that is possibly on hand by some of the major

~companies,

Q. How has the water production been during this last six

’ months' period?
"A., The curve in Exhibit 2 reflects the trend and’ monthly

water production from the reservoir., As you can see, it is -

“alsoc somewhat erritie, but still comoarati?ely low, ‘From this

curve i appears at the present: -time the monthly water produc~
tlon is approximately 37 000 barrels. : ’

Q. We}l, you are producing more water now than ybu did when
this program went into effect, isn*t that true?

A, That is correct.

Q. How do you explain that?

A, Well I am not in a position to explain that.

Q. What: type of reservoir is this? 1Is it strictly a water drive?
A, To the best of my knowledge, and from information I have
cbtained the consensus of opinion is that it is a closed
reservoir and isn't subject to an active water dfive. If a
water drive is present, it is probable it is very minor compared
with the withdrawals rates that we have experienced in the

past in the Brunson Reservoir, v

Q. Then youvr water production figure wouldn't be especially

ﬁaterial?
«18-
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A, It is my opinion that thevwater production would not be
of material value in analyzing'the recovery from the Brunson

Pool.

Q. 1Is it possible that there are two or more reservoirs actually

within the ares now designated as the Brunson Pool?

A, It is my personal opinion that decreased permeabilities
in local areas throughout the Brunson Reservoir tend t6 make
the Brunson Field approach separate reservoirs., Why the
permeability is zero or a relatively small number I ém not
prepared to say, but the bottom hole pressure maps that have
been produced and éiepared bylfhe Lea Coﬁnty Operators and

distributed in the past have reflected anything but a uniform

" bottom hoi; pressure condition. That is further pointed out

by the data attached to Exhibit 1.

Q. There is quite a difference between the bottom hole pressure

‘history of the northern field and in the southern part, isn't
'thefe?l

A.: Yes,‘there is, That may be possibly due to the fact that
the southern part of the field has experienced a little bit -
longer life in certqin areas, hew wélls are being drilled_in
the north end of the field at this time, and it is possible
that the boundary of the reservd;r has not been defined as yét.
Q. But the key wells you have testified throughout the pool
have been rather erratic as bétween the north and south, have
they not?

A. That is correct., They are also erratic as between wells

which could be accounted for by strictly individual well

| conditions, completion techniques and foreign matter in the

pay zone and other numerous problems, and numerous fhings that
could affect the productivity of any particular well,
-19- B
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- MR. LOVERING: You have enough data to ‘enable us to compute

‘for any available data in the way of history of the reservoir,

Q. Do you know of any way the continuation of the 90 barrel

top allowable could injure the pool?

A, I do not.

Q. You think it is possible it might heIp 1£7

A, It is possible it may be of great help. 1t is also probdble

that additional information will be obtained which will prove

£§ be a base for definite recommendations to the Oil Qonser#ation

Commission. o

Q. It is your own recommendation that the order be cbntinUed

in effect for another six months! period?

A, Vas, 3

'¥R, McCOBMICK: An;one else like tofquestion Mr;‘DUrﬁt?:’

MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone hzve a comment? -

MR. LOVERING: He says it is his personal recommendatlon. Is

it élso a recommendation of the Engineexing Cemmittes of the

Pool?

A. That is in‘the record previously, I;think

MR. LOVERING: One thing I feel--I assume your per pound dfob

curve doesn't include water. To be a true curve shouldn't

it include the water?

A, To go a little further a true curve should 1nvlude water
as well as gas, depending upon the type of information you

want.

the volume of that gas origlnally in the reservoir?
A. I .would think the Shell might be more in a position to
answer that question. As far as the Rowan Oil Company is con-

cerned, we would look to the Lea County Operators Committee

and I am not prepared-<
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MR. LOVERING: Was it ever suggested in the Operating
Committee that they considered the volume water and gas?

A, From my -own recollection I do not recall any recommendation
that was made which will reflect on a curve the original and
present volume of the feServoir cdnsidering'gas,‘oil; and
water, | _

MR. LOVERING: Do you anticipate another meeting of the
‘operat;ré prior to the conclusion of this test?

A, No, however, if any of the operators feel that a mebting
is in order, they have the privilege of so requesting one,

‘MR, LOVERING: Don't'yoju feel that after this hearing today
 there should be a little get together about what was discussed
hore as far as water and gas is concerned, and it is about :
time to get all our neighbors together to know exactly what

wg are going to do when the test is over, We will have eﬁly
sixty days to put this thing in order.

A, If it is your desire that be done, I am sure that the
operators in the Brunson Popl will be extremely cooperative,
_MR; LOVERING: I am merely suggesting it as one representative
in that committee,

A, We will have aé far as the time element goes six months
‘while the second test is being conducted, during which time
the data accumulated both prior to the beginning of the second
teétvperiod.and during the second test period can be dijested
and put in any form that may be thought to be of advantage,
MR, SPURRIER: Is it possible that we have a misundersténding
here? You are talking about sixty da,s, Frank, and you are
talking about six months, Ray, Now what is the recommendation
for the continuance of this case? )

MR. LOVERING: I thinkQEefore the--1 think it wise that the
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results of this test would»brought to the Commission sixty
days after the six months® period was up, |

A. That's r:ig;ht.;i ‘

MR. LOVERING: Six months to wind up the test, and sixty

days tofGorpulAte€0piﬁibns andmmake any :e¢ommendétions to

the Commission, » _

MR, McCORMICK: Mf. Durst, what allowable will you have then
at the end of the' six mbhfh§'~peiiod and before the matter is
reported back to the Commission, what do you recommend?

A, It was the desire of the Oil Conservation Commission at
the termination of the first six moﬁth;'ytest‘period fbaf the
90 barrel per déyiallowable»ba continued as it is today, and
it is my récommenéation*that the 90 ua;¢é1 per dayfﬁiloWable
be continued fromafhe end of the six months' test period until
the ehsuing hearing,that that 90 barrel per day allowable

be continued for éﬂe two months! éeriod.

MR. MCCORMICK: Wduldn't it be better to continue it until

a further order of the Commission and set a hearing six months
hence to receive édditisnal testimony?v

A, Yes, I believé it would. _

MR, McCORMICK: Do you have ‘any data about the per acre recovery

down there? -

A I do not.

MR. McCORMICK: According to the proration schedule there are
fifty-nine wells thaf are now making the 90 barrel top a;lowable,
If we did not have that limitation, the allowable would be

147 barrels per‘da&; Do yoﬁ have any opinion as to ltkw menponf
those wells could hake 147 barrels?

A, No, sir, I don't, 1lPossibly some of the other companies

represented could give you some information on that.
’ -22-
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‘and accumulated production and what other data will be availabk

MR, ROWAN: May I ask a questioh?

MR, SPURRIER: Certainly, )

MR, ROWAN: It is ceftainly contemplated if the Commi-sion
grants the request for the six months' extension of this order

that this bottom hole pressure data and gas-oil ratio data

will be assembled and studied and a report made so that it should

be presented to the Commission after the six months® period.

had expired,

MR. SPURRIER: Yes, sir,

MR. ROWAN: Than answers your question, Frank? The Rowan Oil
Company will assume the responsibility of calling such a meeting

of the operators in Hobbs or anywhere else it meets théir pleasure. .

"MR. SPURRIER: Now, the actual perdod-here that is recommended

to the Commission that fhis case be continued is actually
eight months?

MR. ROWAN: That is correct.

MR, SPURRIER: Does anyone have any comment on that period?
Does anyone have any other comment on any qﬁestion of the witness?
MR, TOONE: My name is H. H. Toone, Magnolia Petroleum Company.
I would like to make a statement. |

MR. SPURRIER: Come forward, please, You may make a statementr
without being sworn,

MR. TOONE: I wanted to state as the representative of the
Magnolia that we concur in the recommendation of the Rowan Oil

Company in this matter.

" MR. SPURRIER: Thank you.

MR, COLLISTON: Paul Colliston of the Continental Oil Company.
I would like to state Continental's position in this matter.
Our study has not convinced us that curtailment is necessary or

desirable, and a continuance of this order is desirsable; however,

we are willing to go along 2gith the majority of the operators,




MR, BORLAND: C, D, Borland with the Gulf Oil Corporation.
Our analysis of the data accumulated during the six months!
test period indicates we cannot make Any definite conclusion
as to whether or not we ate preserving the resefvoir under
redﬁced allowable, On that basis we are very much in favorA
df continuing the 90 barrel allowable for the additional period.
MR. SPURRIFR: Eight months? ’

MR. BORLAND: Six months' test period and sixty déys.

M. SPURRIER: All right.

MR, LOVERING: Ditto for Shell. -

M. SPURRIER: Does anyone have any further comment? I have
two telegrams both from the same company, Sinclair.

| - (M, Sbﬁrrier then reads the foilowing telegrams,)

#1950 Aug 23. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary, State of New Mexico
011 Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico,

WRe Case 202 Brunson Pool Lea County New Mexico Hearing
August 24, 19504$top due to absences on vacation of some of
our personnel who are more conversant with this situation
unable to have anyone present at hearing to present our views,
We feel that the test ‘period should be continued for an '
additional six months and during such period production per-
mitted at the rate of ninety barrels per well per day. Any
reduction in allowables is not justified uncaxr the present
situation and will result in final analysis in transferring
markets from New Mexico during this peak period of demand. |
sinclair Oil & Gas Co. by T, H, Hammett."

"1950~Aug 23. R. R. Spurrier, Oil Conservation Comm.,
Santa Fe, New Mexico. Reference Case 202 Brunson Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, to be heard August 24, 1950, Sinclair

0il & Gas Company recommends continuance of Test Period of
=04~
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90 barrels oil per well per day for additional 6 months
interval. Sinclair Oil & Gas Co., G. H. Gray."

MR, SPURRIER: Does anyone have any further comment in this
case? wgll, in view of the testimony presented here, gentlemen,
I will recommend to the Commission, and a subsequent order will
be issued, I will reﬁommend to the Commission that the case be

continued until April, the April allowable hearing which will

be scmg time between the 20th and 25th of April approximately
~ eight months hence, If there are no further comments, we will
~ take up the next case, Case No. 233, Will you read the advertise-
////ient of that,pgdease. | o
-~ (wr, ﬁcCormick reads the notice of publication.)
MR. MCCORMICK: Mr, Utz, will you come forward please?
ELVIS A. UTZ, having been first dul? sworn, testified
as follows: ‘ ,
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. McCORMICK: |
38. McCORMICK: Let the record show Mr. Utz has been sworn.
Q. Your name is Elvis Utz?
A, That is correct. |
Q. You are an engineer of the Oil Conservation Commission?
A, QeS, sir,
G. You have before you the notice in Case No, 2337
A, Yes, sir, I do, 7
Q. The Northwestern New Mexico Nomenclature Committee has
'récommended the creation of a new pool to be known as the
West Kutz Canyon (Pictured Cliffs) gas pool, the description
being set forth in the notice, On the basis of the information
available in your office, do you join in this recommendation?
A, Yes, sir, I do.
Q. And it is on the basis of such information that it would be

«D25e



AR YA A AT el P SR e

reasonable to designate the pool ‘as recommended?

A. On the basis of the information at the time this recom-
mendatisn was made, I would recommend it be extended as stated.
Q. Now, as to the LaPlata (Mesavbrde) gas pool, fgcommendations
have been made to restablish the boundaries. On the basis of the
information which is available in your office, do you recpmm;nd
fo‘the Commissiga that the boundaries-be restablished as shown
in the notice?

A. I would concur in the recommendation and recommend the same,
Q. And such restablished boundaries would be reasonable in your
opinion? | |

A, Yes,iéir. , ‘ o

Q; ‘Item 3 in the notice relates to the boundaries of the
Fulcher Basin-Kutz Canyon (Pictured Cliffs) gas pool, It is
recommended the'bool be changed to include all of Section

6 1hd Tounship 27N~ R,10W, in San Juan County, New Mexico. -

On the basis of information available in your office, do you
join in recommendation for the rcestablishment of such
boundaries? |

A, Yeé, sir,_I do.

Q. And the same would be reasonable in your opinion?

A, In my opinion it would be, yes, sir. _

MR, McCORMICK: Does anyone have any questlbns or commehts

regarding these pbols in the San Juan? That is all Mr.‘Utz.

- MR, SPURRIER: Doaes anyone héve any objection to the extension

as proposed? Does anyone have any further comment in this
case? Mr, Lovering? |
MR. LOVERING: No, sir.
MR. SPURRIER: If not, we will take up Case No, 234,

(Mc, McCormick reads the notice of publication in Case
No. 234.)
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W B. MACEY, having been first duly sworn, testified
as follows: _
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. COCHRAN:

VNR.>COCHRAN: If the Commission please, some sixteen months

a§o American Republics Corporation was granted permission to
drill eight unorthodox five-spot locations on what is designated
as its Robinson B Lease in the Grayburg~Jackson ﬁool,of Eddy
County, New Mexico. In this present application they ask that
they be permitted to drill four additional five-spot locations
oq}*he Robinson B Lease.

d;ﬁ‘W1ll you state your name, please, sir.

"~ @. William B. Macey.

Q. Where do you live, Mr, Macey?
A, In Artesia, New Mexico.

Q. By whom are you employed?

Hﬁ.— I am employed by the American Republics Corporatlon.
’w&(» In what capaC1ty?

A, I am District Superintendent,
Q. Are you in charge of American Republics! New Mexico production? .
A. Yes, sir, ‘ ‘ '

Q.; Are you familiar with the Robinson B Lease?

A, 'Yes, sir,

Q. That is described in the application on file?

A, Yes; sir.

Q. Have you previocusly testified before the Commission?

A, Yes, sir, I have, | |

Q. Are you a graduate petroleum engineer?

A, Yes, sir, ]

MR, COCHRAN: Does the Commission accept Mr. Macey's qualitications?
MR. SPUFRIIER: Yes, sir,

Q. Mr, Macey, how many wells have been drilled on the Robinson

B lease? D7
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A, We have drilled to date a total of 24 wells on the B
Lease, _

Q. How many of those wells are producing or have been plugged
and abandoned?

A, Two of the wells have been drilled as dry holes, Nos. 3 B
and 18B, and were plugged at the time they were drilled.

Q. From what horizon is the remaining well producing?

A,  There are twenty-two producing wells, and of the twenty-
two wells twenty are producina from the upper San Andres pay
in the Grayburg-Jacksoh pool. The other two wells are pro-
ducing from the Grayburg-Keeley zone. The Grayburg-Keeley
z?hé‘being encountered at approximately 3,275 feet. The Gfayburg-
Jackson pool producing at approximately 2800 feet,

- Q. Now, with reference to the wells that are producing:from

the Grayburg-Jackson gay,~what was the original spacing pattern?
A, All of the original wells drilled were drilled on one well
to the 40 acre spacing with each well being centered in eacﬁ
40~-acre unit, | |

Q.Ofvkhé number of produbing wells én this lease have you com~
pleted any five-spot locations togthe Grayburg-Jackson pay?

A, Yes, we have completed three five-sﬁﬁ? wells on this lease,

- Nos, 23, 24, 25,

Q. Now, Mr, Macey, I believe that at a previous hearing before
the Commission you testified that in your opinion ode well to
forty acres wasn't sufficient to adequately drain the forty
acres; is that correct?
A, Yes, sir,
Q. Now, that you have completed a number of five-spot wells
on this lease, would you tell the Commission the results that
you have obtained and whether you have had any reason to change
your opinion?

-28-
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A, We Hhwe completed the three five-spot we;ls on the B Lease,
and since completingAthe wells we have run bottom hole pressure
tests, . We are still of the same opinion that one well isnt't
draining forty acres, Our bottom hole pressure tests have
indicated that the new wells, five-spot-wells, are producing
o0il which normally would never have been recovered had we
continued our normal, forty acre spacing pattern,

Q. Do you have any reason to believe since the completion of
these five~spot wells that they have had any effect at all on
the capacity of the adjoining wells to produce?

A, We have had no decline whatsoever in the productivity of
offset wells other than a normal curve.

Q. Mr., Macey, are you of the opinion in this particular areza
that the drilling of such five-spot wells is in the interest
of conservation?

A, Very definitely.

Q. Mr. Macey, would you indicate on the map--on your map and

~on the map the Commission has before it--the four proposed

locations? 7

A, This is the B Lease here, We aré preparing to drill Nos.
28, 29, 30, and 31. All wells would be on the B Lease,

Q. Now, Mr. Macey, the exact location of those wells on the
leasé, from the lease lines, are as shown in the application
on file? |

A, From the section lines, yes, sir.

Q.\'From the section lines, Those proposed locations appear
to be very near the lease lines. How near are they to.the
lease line?

A. They are 25 feet from the lease boundary line,

Q. And across the line is in each instance a different lease?

«29-




A. Thatt's right,

Q. Now, Mr, Macey, who owns the adjoining leases?

A. American Republics Corporation.

Q. What lease do you call that?

A. That is our Robinson # Lease,

Q. ‘Now on the Robinson B Lease are there any overriding royalty
interests or oral payment obligations?

A. No, sir, o |

Q. And are there any overriding royalty interests or oral
payment obligations on the adjoining Robinson A iease? V
A. There is a 7% per cent overriding royaliy Ihﬂéddition5£6
the government royalty on the Robinson’A lease;

Q. Then {he drillinéﬁéf these wells so near the Robinson A
lease line would be of concern to the Robinson A overriding

intexest‘owners, would it not?

2 AV 4
Noe 3

es, sir.

Q. Now,'WOuld:you tell the Commission what sféps yéu'have

taken 6r what arrangements you have made, if any, to workqbnt

a satisfactory arrangement with the overriding royalty interest?
A;, We have prepared an agreement between the corporation and
the over;iding royalty holders whereby they will agree to permit
us to drill these wells within 25 feet of the lease line, which |
~they hold the overriding royalty on. The royalty agreement '
provides that the overriding rovyalty holders shall participate
in the income‘from.the sale of o0il and gas produced by these
wells In the proportion they bear to 7% per cent, their interest
being in one-half of the oil and gas produced by wells 28, 29, and
30, and fheir interest being one-fourth of the oil and gas ‘
produced from well No, 31,

Q. That is to say that insofar as three wells are concerned

those royalty owners would be paid one-half of 7% per cent
: - 30~




of 8ll deliveries?
A. That is quite right,
; Q. And in the case of the corner well--
? @. That will pay at one fourth of 7%--T% per cent of one~fourth
E of the oil and gas produced. | |
Q. One-fourth of 7% per cent?
A, Yes, |
Q. Now, do you have a copy of the proposed form of agreement
that you are nowvtestifying about?
i*? i! A | A. Yes, sir, I have a’ blank copy here.
Q. Mr, Macey, the ovefriding royalty ownefs as a part of this

agreement make certaih[promiéés in which they agree never to-

demand that an offset well be drilled to any of these four
%i* \i‘ - wells, is that correct? '
‘A, That is correct,

MR, OOCHRAN: Will you mark that as Applicant's Exhibit 2, .

4 b3 - < At

We offer in evidence a copy of the Agreement with Robinson A

| c> royalty owné;s, to whiChAsignatures are now being obtained.

| That is simpiy the form of the agreement.

L L ' MR, MCCORMICK: ‘What assurance do you have that this agreement
%; - . § | will be signed‘by all the royalty owners?

§ A. We have contacted all the royalty owners and have the

2 signatures of all but one of the royalty owners, and the last
signatﬁre, the man representing this lady has approved our form
of agreement, and we have sent it to her for s’ gnature,
Q. He has recommended--
A, He has recommended that she execute it,
MR, SPURRIER: Is it possible that she could change her
mind?

' A, It is possible,

Q. The agreement provides that it will only become effective

wheh all overriding royélty interests owners have executed it,
‘ -31-
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It will only become effective also when the Uﬂited States

;Geblogical Survey has approved it and the 0Oil Conservation

Comnission has approved it. In other words, if this lady for-=-
which I have reason to bhelieve won't change her mind--but if
she should, then the wells could not be drllled.

MR. McCORMICK: Who is that, Mrs. Higgins?

MR, COCHRAN: (Shaking head indicating assent) ;RalphﬁShugart
has represented thatifamily and done their accounting work for
‘a number of years, and the usual practice is that ényihing

Mr, Shugart sends her and recommends $he sign, she does so
:prOmptly.

MR, McCORMICK: You would anticipate that the Commission if it

enfered an order approving this apﬁlicatiOn would make it con-
tingent upon the complete e«ecution of the royalty agreement?
MR. COCHRAN: That's right, However, we feel before the Comm1531on
s;gns the order we can furnish you a photostatic copy of the
executed instrument,

Q. Mr. Macey, you are familiar with the Robinson A and Robinson
B lease divisions to the extent of the rOYalty provided to be
ppdd to the government? ‘ |

A, Yes, sir, The royalty under the Robinson A lease payablev

to the government is now 12¥% per cent, but it vafies._ It ranées
from 12% to 25 per cent, and the royalty is 12% when the produc-
tion is over 110 barrels per well per déy. This lease is an

exchange lease, It was originally carried as 5 per cent royalty

to the government, The royalty payable to the governmént under

- the B lease varies from 12% to 32 per cent, and if the production

exceeds 50 barrels per well per day the higher scale royalty
shall prevail, But if the production is less than 50 barrels

per well per day, the royaliy at 125 per cent shall prevail,
~-32-




e U

Q. In other words, the wells being located on the Robinson B
lease if there came a time when they produced more-than 50
barrels per well per day the government would behefit by the

"~ higher royalty? '

A, That is correct.

M. Nb?ORMICK: That is the average well on the lease?

- MR, COCHRAN: Yes, éir. ,

MR, McCORMICK: The average‘over a one mbnth period, I believe,

is the way you figure, but it is an average of all wells on the
lease not in sny particular one well?

A, Yes, sir, | . ’

MR, McCORMICK: It isntt likely those wells will produce more
than 50 barrels a day? | _ ‘

A. Your allowable would have to be--it isn't likely. That is
correct., /

MR. McCORMICK: They wouldn't produce it, would they?

A, No, sir, they wouldn't make it,

Q. How do you propose to separate the o0il produced from these
© _ four wellsrénd account to the royalty interest owners for

their part? |

A, We are going to set separate tank batteries to measure the
production from wells 28 and 29, separate tank batteries for
‘well 30, and a separate tank battery for well No., 31, We will
have separate divisios yield drawn for each battery.

Q. Now, Mr. Macey, in your application you ask that you be
granted permission to drill these wélls. You do not ask you be
given any increase in allowable. Now, what is the proposed
arrangement with reference to the allowable for these four wells?
A. In April 1949 in Case 180 the Commission enterad an order
No. 819 whereby certain specific tracts were set out and unitized
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for proration and allowable purposes only, This order further
authorized us to produce the allowable as fixed by the Commission
for the total number of developed 40 acre tracts--40 acre
units--on any one tract. It further authorized us to produce

the Qil from all of the producing wells which had been com-
pleted or which might hereinafter be drilled. We are simply
asking that this order be continued. that the allowable from
£hese wells be Assigned in accordance with this order.

Q. In othgf words, these wells being located on tracts uni-

tized for proration purposes the proration order applicable to

: fhat tract would govern?
. A. That is correct.

-Q.’"Mr. Macey, permissionrand approval have been obtained from

the United States Geological Survey?
A. Yes, sir, |
Q. For these proposed locations?

A. Yes, sir,

M. COCHRAN: I have a letter written by Foster Morrell, Oil

and Gas Supervisor, addressed to John E, Cochran, Jr.,
Artesia, dated August 7, 1950, which reads in part as follows:
MR, McOORMiCK: Do you have a copy you could introduce in »
evidénce? | |

MR. COCHRAN: I will give you the copy, but I just wanted to
give you the part in which they state they have no objection.
®No objection is offered by this office to the weil spacing
plan providing for drilling of four wells at locations speci-
fied in the application to test the producing reservoir of
Grayburg-Jackson podl. Drilling of these viells may'afford
opportunity for additional recovery of o0il and gas from the
producing reservoir. Approval to drill the wells will be con-
tingent upon approval of the unorthodox locations for proration

-M-
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purposes by the Oil Conservation Commissiqn of the State
of New Mexico."
That is all I have,
MR. SPURRIER: Does anyone have any question of this witness?
MR, McCORMICK: Mr, Macey, are you now producing any one well
in excess of the normal unit allowable?
A. No, I should have pointed that out, Order 819 provided
that no well located upon any unitized tract shquld be pe?mitted
to produce at a rate in excess of the top allowable as fixed
by the Commission, | '
MR, McCORMICK: But there are specific 40-acre tracts that would
have two wells in them and would pro&uce;more than the normal
unit allowable? S ”
A, Yes,
MR. SPURRIER: Would that same thing apply to a 160 acre tract,
Bill? ’
A;‘ I don't follow you,
MR, SPURRIER: He said there are 40-acre tracts on which there
are Lwo wells, and that 40-acre tract~actually'produces m6re
than the 40-acre unit allowable?
A. I see what you mean, YOu mean are there any 160-acre tracts
that would produce more than say four allowables?
- MR, SPURRIER: Riéht.
A, No.
MR. McOORMICK: You mentioned earlier that two of those wells
in this pool were producing from a lower horizon than the
other wells?
A, Separate pools
MR. McCORMICK: Which are those two wells?
A, Vells Nos, 21 and 27, We spaced those on ten acre spacing.
MR, McCORMICK: What horizon do you contemplate producing the

fourwells from you are applying for,

ﬂ--n--n-----.--ﬂ-IIIllIIIIIlIIIII-III-IIIII-I-I--i----n---‘l..l.......-l




A. The Grayburg-Jackson pay, the normal field pay, the
upper sands,
MR, SPURRIER: Does anyone have any further questions?
Aﬁy further comment., 1If there are no further questions of
the witness, he may be excused, If there are no further
comments, the cases are all completed, and the hearing is
over, e*cept that I wish to say that all these cases must
be taken under advisement for lack of a quorum, I wish
further to say that in all Qases, all nugbered cases, with
rifhe exception of Case 202, which I have already commented on,
that I will recommend to theiCommission approval as requested,
as the cases are presented. In the case of the allowable
heafing I cannot say at this time what the recommendation
will be, Does anyone have,ahything further to bring before
the Commission? If not, the meeting is adjourned, |
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLOi

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing transcfipt of hearing
before the Oil Conservation Commission is a true record of the
same to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

DATED at Albuquerque, New Mexico, this [;ELgay of September

1950, : Z

My Commission Expires
August 4, 1952
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October 9, 1950

M. r. Hgaim&

Sinclatr & Oo-pany
r Batlding
(‘tlaho-a

lmr Mr, Mt ‘ ‘
Iu reply to your Iattet ‘of Octobsr 2, ve encloss herewith, copy of the
hfalt aprder iesuocl in conneotion with the Brunson Pool, Lea County,

Now lbxieo. “
Vory truly yours,
STATE OF KEW MEXICO
‘OsL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
R. R, Spurrier
Sooret.ary-Direotor
RR3sbw
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i SINGLAIR O & Gas ()()‘BIPANY
& . SINGLAIR BUILOING QL CONSERV :f,iqu\ﬁMlSS\Oﬂ
, §, TIJLSA,)QM(T’IA\ sf‘iﬂ‘(\rffu ‘ '
otover % 190 - 1950
L
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Mre Re Re spur_rier, .
Secretary, State of New Mexico,
0il Congervation Commission,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

In re: Brunson Pool - Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Sir: ‘
Has any final decision been- made with respect to

the hearing held August 24, 1950-in Case Nos 202, Brunson Pool,
for fi.xing of a.'l.'l.owablea?

Yours very truly,

THH/as : T. Ho Hanmett
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GEORGE L.REESE, JR.
OON G.MSCORMICK

S. M. RUTHERFORD, XIX
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REESE AxnD McGORMIGK
ATTYORNEYS AT LAW
BUJUVAC BUILOING
CARLSBAD. NEW MEXIGCO

September 1, 1950
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“Mr. R. R. Spurrier

" State 0il Gonservation Commission
‘Santa Fe, New Mex1co

Dear Dick:

‘Encdlosed are orders which I have drafted and which

‘I recommend you adopt in cases No. 202 and 233,

‘The

‘proper order number should be inserted on each order.

I presume you have received the linutes of the meet-
ing of the Lea County Operators held on 29 August,
1950. As you wiil see from an examination of these
minutes, Mr. Porter has presented thc data showing
hat the results would be if the Hobbs and Monument

14
/,ffv’;roration orders were rescinded and those pools

placed on the same basis as the rest of the state,

This demonstrates that there 1is now no real need for

-geparate proration plans in these pools and I think

that the proration vlans should be done away with,
Ve seemed %o have the same idea when we discussed
the matter in Santa Fe a few days ago, although
neither of us had the benefit of this data.

Therefore, I recommend that you call a hearing for

24 October, 1950 to consider the rescission of Order
No. 33, relating to the Honument Pool and Order No.
398, relating to tne Hobbs Pool.

I would suggest that notice of this hearing be given
as soon as possible so that the operators will have
adequate time to consider the matter before the
October hearing. If we give too short a period of
tire, I know someone will ask for a continuance,

Very truly yours,
. €W

Don G.

<

.

McGormick
Enclosures.

DGHimjt
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DIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD

September 19, 1950

MEMOPANDUX TO:
‘Hobbs Astec
Artesia -

Ve are enclosing one copy of the transcript of Nearing heid
August 24, 1950 re Cases 202 (readvertisement), Case 233, and Case
234, |

Secretary and Director
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"L CONSERVATION Commis .oN
SANTA FE, NEW MEXicO =

~ Rowan 011 Company
- Fort: Worth Tems

; U "REs  Case No, 202, Order Ho, N30, dated 9=29=50
Goatleaam ,
We are enclosing signod copy of Order Mo, Fe30 concerning your

it

: ,"r?» application for an order reducing the allomble of the Brunson pool,
L] Lea County, Hew Mexico.
if

Very truly yours,

;»”’ _Pete Porter ‘

Proratiom Office,
HObbB’ H, M,
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION CQ\‘.MISSION
OoF THE STATE OF NEW MEXIC

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY

- THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE

STATE QF. NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING.

CASE NO, 202
ORDER NO, R-_30

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
ROWAN OIL.COMPANY' FOR AN ORDER REDUCING
THE ALLOWABLE OF THE BRUNSON POOL _LEA
COUNTY NEW.MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

This case came on for hearing on 24 August, 1950, pursuant
to -the provisions of Order No, R-4 entered herein and the Comm1ssion

having heard the evidence and being duly advised,

" FINDS:

1, It has jurisdiction of the subject matter and of the
interested parties, due notice of the hearing having been given,

2, The top unit allowable of the Brunson Pool should be

1 continued at 90 barels per day for a further period in order for the

operators to conduct additional tests and gather additional data as to
the characte*istios of the reservoir.

3, To increase the top unit allowable above 90 barrels

- per day could possibly result in waste and to limit it to 90 barrels
per day will prevent wvaste,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

Unr,il ‘the further order cf the Commission, the top

unit allowable for the Brunson Pool shall be 90 barrels per day,

. 2, The general rules pertaining ‘to gas-oil ratio tests
(Rule 301) and gas-oil ratio limitation (Rule 506) shall remain in
effect, the gas-oil ratio limit being 2000 cubic feet of gas for each
barrel of oil.produced,

3, A further hearing will be held in April, 1951, to deter-
mine 1if this order should be modifled, rescinded or continued in effect,

DONE this _ 29 day of September, 1950 at Santa Fe, New Mexico




1re Ay Iy Bk ,
Rowan 041 Company ;
OWSWan
vFMMZ,M :

h’e enclon mth, signed copy of On‘iaz- lioe Red, 1sgued by the Oil

Mﬂmcomiui Jarmayy 11, 1950, moomuotionuiththemmng ‘

held ‘ln Santa Fe, How lbﬂ.eo, on Hovember 22, 1949,

*

Very truly yours,
STATE OF IEY MEXICO
OIL CORSERVATION GCOMISSYON

Re Re Spurrier -
RRSsbw ‘ it
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. FINDS:

BEFORE THE OIL CONSBRVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MAYIER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY
THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE
STATE OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDRRINGs

CASE NO. 202

ANTVE T

ORIER NO. R=4
IN THE MATTBR OF THE APPLICATION OF Rﬁlﬁ' JOIL COMPANY

FOR AN ORDER REDUCING THE ALLOWABLE JF Ti.i BRUNSON
POOL, IEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

QRDER OF THE COMMISIION
RY THE COMMISSION: '
This case came on for hearing on November 22, 1949 and the Commission .

‘having heard the evidence, the argument of counsel and being duly advised,

1, Tt has jurisdiction of the subject matter and of the interested
pa.rtiu, due notioe of the hearing having been given.

2. Under the rate of production heretofore adhered to the Brunson

' Pool has suffered a rapid decline in bottom hole pressures and inoreasing

irregular water enoroachment, which are causing waste.

3. To prevent waste the top unit alléwable of the Brunsom Pool should
be reduced to 90 barrels per day for a period- of not less than 6 months, :

.. Quring which period the operators may conduot testa and gather data as to
< "the aharacteristics of the reservoir.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1, Conmencing February 1, 1950, and until the further oxder of the
Cormission, the top unit allowable for tiie Brunson Pool shall bé 90 barrels

per day. -
2, The general rules pertaining to gas-oil ratio tests (Me 301)

and gas-6il ratio limitation (Rule 506) shall remain in effect, the gas-o:ll

ratio limit being 2000 cubic feet of gas for each baml of oil produeed.

3. On August 24, 1950, a further hearing shall be hsld to detemim
if this order shall be modified, rescinded or continued in effect.

DONE *W*g 11th day of Jo.nuary, 1950, at Santa Fe, Ne Maxico.

STATE-OF NEW
OTLCONSERVATION £OMMISSION

R. R, SPURRIER, SECRETARY
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»IN~RE PRODUCTION RATE BRUNSON POOL'LEA COUNTY NEW MEX:CO
ﬁﬂuwBLa RECOMMENDS i BARREL TOP. ALLOWABLE INSTEAD OF 90

TE:ST PERYOD THE TEST DATA BE REVIEWEDU‘ID THE TOP ALLO\’H\BLE

BE DETERMIN::D FROMTHESE DATA RATHER THAN REVERTING BACK

v e 0 i e TR T i 2

TO THE 122 BARREL TOP. ALLOWABLE=: - w R
- HUMBLE OJL AND REFINI la C’o“ %Y d w 'F{d“ué‘su
75 9073‘ é"“{é"z—? 3 ~ o T L
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STANOLIND OIL AND GAS COMPANY

FAIR BUILDING
Fort WortH, TEXAS
C. F. BEDFORD

DivisioN Pxonucnox\ SUPERINTENDENT Lo Moy anbst 13, 1 9 2 9

FORM 829 2-49

Files JEF-8631-1T1

Subject: Request feor Allowable Reduction
Brunson Pool, lLea County; New
Yexico

State of MHew Mexico
0il Conservation Cammission
Santa Fe, New Mexico -

Gentlemen:

This will have reference to the application of
- the Rowan 011 Company for reduction of the top per well
&ll.owable in the Brunson Pool, the hearing for which
has been set far November 22, 1949.

. As o}.\erator in the Brunson Pool, we widl to
respectfully request that the application of the Rowan

- 041 Company to reduce the top per well allowable to 90
barrels of oil per day be considered favorably. We believe
that such a reduction in allowable is necessary in order
to allow operators in the pool opportunity to cbserva the
reservolir performance under decreased withdrawals, Ve
believe that the procedure outlined in the applicant's
petition is in the interest of conservation and waste
prevention. :

Very truly ymrs;'

BRL/1p . B %5
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Rowan 04) Company
Fort Worth, Texas
Dear Mr, Rowar?

We have your petition of October 14, 1949 where you ask |

for a hearing defore the Commission concerning rapid decline
in bottom hole pressure of the Brunson field and corrective

" meamires to be taken to conserve reservoir energy.

" The GCosmission requirea three copiss of a petition
receiving two more copies of petition of October 14.

We shall advise you of the earliest date this matter
can be brought up before  the Commission,

Very truly yours,

bpw - S Seeretary and Birector

H

- together with supporting data. Therefore, we would appreciatei
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October 14, 1949

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Commiasion
Santa Fe, New Mexico

 ADTENTION: Mr. R. R. Spurrier
Gentlemen:

E : On September 27, 1949, and October 11, 1949, the Brunson Pool
ol ' Operators Committee met for the purposs of discussing the rapid decline
Pl ‘ : in bottom hole pressure of the Brunson field and what corrective measures,
= 1f any, should be taken to retain the remaining reservoir ensrgy.

As a result of these meetings, it is respectfully requested
that a hearing be scheduled befors the 0il Conservation Commission for : :
the purpose of our petitioning the Commission to reduce the current top .
per well allowable of each well in the Brunson field to 90 barrels per day
for a 6 months test period only in order that the performance of the
reservolr cap be studied and that data under reduced withdrawal rates can
be obtained. The data thus obtained will be of utmost importance in de-
termining the maximum efficient rate of production of the reservoir.

Specifically, the procedure to be recommended as a part of the
- above petition is as follows:

- 1. A general bottom hole pressure survey will be taken of &£11
wells in the Brunson field in the manner prescribed by the
011 Conservation Commission and immediately prior to the
effective date of the reduced allowable.

2. A limited number of key wells, to be designated by the sub~-
committee of the Brunson Pocl Operators Committee, will
have gas-0il ratio tests taken immediately prior to the bottom
hole pressure survey outlined above., In addition, gas-oil
ratio tests and bottom hole pressure tests as prescribed by
the Commission will be taken on the designated key wells only
at 60-day intervals until a total of & months has elapsed.
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State of New Mexico

- 011 Conservation Commi ssion

ATTENTION: Mp, Spurrier
October 14, 1949
Page 2,

3. Diring. the 6 month period, the top per well allowabls for
the Brunson field will be fired at 90 barrels of ofl per

day. Wells producing gas in excess of the limiting gas-
oil ratio of 2000 cubic feet per barrel will be pena_lizegi

4. Imediately prior to the termination of the & montn test

5..At the end of the test period, the top per well allowable
for the Brunson field will revert to the normal a8 presently
presci-ibed by the 011 Conservation Commission,

Yours very truly,

ROWAN OIL COMPANY

A. H, Towan
Enclosura,: { Supplemental Report - Brunson Pool - June 30, 1949)

CC: Lea County Operators Committee
Hobbs, New Mexico

RID:blp
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ROWAN OIL COMPANY '

COMMERCIAL STANDARD BUILDING

FORT WORTH 2. TEXAS

‘October 14, 1949
Cor Y . B _,— -

State of New Mexico
011 Conservation: Oommission: = * - .-
Santa Fe, New Mexico g E :

E ‘.

ATTENTION : Ry R Sﬁurrier Y Coneei s ambomion.

s s A A xrre,

" Gentlemen::- ;.; ST I N N T XS SRR LR T i-:z,c:-:‘«i ‘

L b;

On September 27 1949 and October 11, 1949 the Brunson Pool

Operators Committee met for the purpose of discussing the rapid decline
_in bottom‘holepressure of ‘the'Brunson fleld and what oorrective ‘measures,
tir any; éhould ba* takea to retain the remaining reser'oir energy.'-h rox
r4?~“  As & result of’these meetings, it is raspectfully requestsd
‘that -a hearing be scheduled before the 0il Conservation Commission for
, ) - the purpose of our petitioning the Commission to reduce the current top
I -~ : per well allowable Of each welluin:the:Bril.on fisld:to 90 barrels: per day
L ‘ : i ' f6ria 6:months’ test ‘perfod:only’in-order.that thé performance :of:the:
reservoir can be studied and that data under reduced withdrawal rates ‘can
be obtained, The data thus obtained.will:-be of- utmost importalice in de-~
termining the maximum efficient. rate of production of the reservoir.

4 NP LI 87 T L
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e Specifically, the procedure to be recommended ag a part of the
B o above petition is as follows:

1. A general bottom hole pressuré survey will be taken of all
wells in the Brunson field in:the manner prescribed by the
011 Conservation Commission and 1mmediately prior to the

" ‘effective date of the reduced allowable. :

2,°A limited numbér of key wells, to be designated by the sub-

"~ committée of the Brunson Pool Operators Committee, will
have gas-oil ratio tests taken immediately prior to the bottom
hole pressure survey outlined above, In addition, gas-oil
ratio teats and bottom hole pressure:tests as prescribed by
the Commission will be taken or the designated key wells only
at 60-day intervals until a total of 6 months has elapsed,
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State of New Mexico

01l Congervation Commission
ATTENTION: Mr, Spurrier
October 14, 1949

Page 2.

3. During the 6 month period, the top per well allowable for
the Brunson field will be fixed at 90 barrels of oil per
day. Wells producing gas in excess of the limiting gas-
oil ratio of 2000 cubic feet per barrel will be penalized
downward from 90 barrels per day,

4, Immediately prior toithe termination of the 6 month test
period, a general bottom hole pressure survey will again
be tasken of all wells in the Brunson field in the manner
prescribed by the 0il Conservation Commigsion.

5. At the end of the test period, the top per well allowable
for the Brunson field will revert to the normal as presently
prescribed by the 0il Conservation Commission.

_ The results of all bottom hole pressure and gas-oil ratio tests
enumerated above will be made available to all operators in the field for
review and study. Murther recommendations to the Commission will be made
subsequent to the accumlation of this data, if recommendations are 'in
order, ’

The above request is submitted in the interest of congervation

and to eliminate waste of the natural resources of the State of New Mexico.

Yours.very truly,

ROWAN OIL COMPANY

A, H. Rowan
Enclosure: (Supplemental Report - Brunson Pool - June 30, 1949)

CC: Lea County Operators Committse
Hobbs, New Mexico

RTD:blp
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ROWAN Oll. COMPANY

COMMERCIAL STANDARD BUILDING
FORT WORTH 2. TEXAS

@@py'

October 14, 1949

Staie of New Mexico
011 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. R. R. Spurrier
Genfleﬁén'

On September 27, 1949, and October 11, 1949, the Brunson Pool
Operators Committee met for the purpose of discussing the rapid decline
in bottom hole pressure of the Brunson field and vhat corrective measures,
if any, should be taken to retain the remaining reservoir energy.

: As a result of these meetings,.it 1s vespectfully requested
that ‘a hearing ‘be scheduled before the 01l Conservation Commission for
the .purpose of our pstitioning the Commission to redice the current top
per ‘well allowable of each well in the Brunson ‘field to 90 barrels per day
for a 6 months test period only in order that the yerformance of the

. regervoir can be studﬁed and that data under reduced withdrawal rates can
be . obtained. The data thus obtained will be of utmost 1mportance in de-
termining the maxinum erficient rate of production of the reservoir

' Specirically, the procedure to be recommended as a part of the
above petition is as follows:

~ 1. A géneral bottom hole pressure survey will be taken of all
wells in the Brunson field in the manner prescribed by the
0il Conservation Commission and’ immediastely prior to the
effective date of the reduced allowable.

2. A limited number of key wells, to be designated by the sub-
committee of the Brunson Pool Operators Committee, will .
have gas-oil ratio tests taken immediately prior to the bottom
hole pressure survey outlined above. In addition, gas-oil
ratio tests and bottom hole pressure tests as prescribed by
the Commission will be taken on the designated key wells only
at 60-day intervals until a total of 6 months has elapsed.




State of New Mexico

011 Conservation Cormission
ATTENTION: Mr. Spurrier
October 14, 1949

Page 2,

3. During the 6 month period, the top per well allowable for
the Brunsop field will be fixed at 90 barrels of ol per
day, Wells producing gas in excess Of the limiting gas-
oil ratio of 2000 cubic feet per barrel will be penalized
downward from 90 barrels per day.

: - o ‘4, Immediately prior totthe temination of the 6 month test
- ’ ] ’ period, a general bottom hole pressure survey will ‘again
. ' be taken of all wells in the Brunson field in the manner
prescribed by the 01l Conservation Commission,

5¢ At the end of the test period, the top per well allowable
for the Brunson field will revert to the normal as presently
prescribed by the Cil Conservation Commission,

The results of all bottom hole pressure and gas-0il ratio tests
enumerated above will be made available to all operators in the field for
review and study., Further recommendations to the Commission will be made
subsequent to the accumlation of this data, if recormendations are in
order,

The above request 15 submitted in the interest of conservation.
and to eliminate waste of the natural resources of the State of New Mexico.

Yours.very truly,

ROWAN OIL COMPANY

A. H. Rowan

Ehclosure: ; (Suppiemental-l%’aport - Brunson Pool - June 30, 1949)

I : ; CC: -Lea County Operators Committee
> Hobbs, New Mexico

RTD:dlp
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September 19, 1949

T0 ALL BRUNSON POOL OPERATORS

Re: Supplemental Report on
The Brunson Pool

Gentlemen :

’l‘he attached information has been collected and pre-
pared by the Sub-Committee to supplement the reports on the
Brunson Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. The initial report was
submitted August 18, 1948 and a supplement on April 1, 1949.
The present production and bottom hole pressure information
is presented in the following tabulations, graphs and maps:

1.
2.

3.

Le

5.

6.

Te

8.

‘Tabulation of pressure-production data.
Graph showing the relation between cumlative oil

recovary per pound pressure.drop and the total
bottom hols pressure drop.

Graph showing the relation between amy oil pro-

duction rate and the average bottom hole preesure
of all wells.

’Graph showing the relation between daily oil pro-

duction rate and the average of the bottom hole
pressures taken in comparable wells (Wells used in
one survey that were also used in the previous

survey. )

Graph showing wells, monthly oil production, cumu--
lative production, and bottom hole pressure plntted

‘against time.

Tabulation of bottom hole pressures of individual
wells by surveys.

Bottom hole pressure map —~ sixth general survey on

Water Map - June 1949. -
Respectfully submitted,
J< C. Blackwood

Chairman, Sub-Committee
Brunson Pool Operators Comnittee
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BRUNSON POOL
PRESSURE-PRODUCTION DATA

Pross. ‘.Press., Wells  No, Wells Prod. wc_wn., Prod. Bbls, Press. Drop ,wnwmm. uu.ob; . Bblg/Lb, Drop _

~ in Pool Period _ Cumwlgtive  Perdoed . , iv fod tive _
Sept. 14, 1945 2945 1 1 0 0 0 | o 0 0 J
Dec. 1, 1946 2860 14 15 304,864 304,86 85 - 85 3,587 3,587
June 1, 1947 2705 25 33 433,641 738,505 155 240 2,79¢ 3,077
Dec. 1, 1947 2551 40 45 812,42 1,550,931 154 39 5,275 3,936
June 1, 1948 4719 51 57 1,169,745 . 2,720,676 72 466 16,246 5,838
Doc. 1, 1948 2288 56 65 1,308,655 4,119,331 W 6T 7,323 6,270
e 1, 1949 02 6 1,520,922 5,640,253 267 924 5,69 6,104

%
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BRUNSON POOL BOTTOM HOLE PRESSURES -
| f 5.
[
! Corrigan H 5 G 4-22-37 2940 2752 25200 2434 2135 1972
" 6 B n 2109 2459 2383 _. 1950
"o 7 H % 2636 2360 2187 1848 1701
" 1 4 o o . 2862 2323 2168
Hare L N 33-21-36 2006 2671 2550 275
" 5 K o S 2790 2409 2358 191, 1853
Walden 1 K 15-22-37 2826 2515 2474, 1671 1304
" 3 N : , 2430 2159 1667 1066
" L L o ' 261 2235 1716 1208
Wood 5 B 22-22-37 27115 226 2059 1640
n 6 A n | 2605 224, 1901
S o CARTER, A. G. FOUNDATION | |
SR o Elliott  -3° C 22-22-37 o . , 490
o . CITIES SERVICE OIL CO. o B |
i Brunson B 1 I 422237 | 2133 2648 2416 2229
SR w6 M 3-22-37 , . 2577 2398
el Do i CONTINENTAL OIL CO. o o
L . Elliott A~15 3 O 15-22-37 _ 2757 2482 2005 - 1580
o 5 P - . 2392 1823 1381
Elliott B-15 2 I | | o 1036
Wants 1 0 21-21-37 - 3004
GULF OIL CORFORATTON |
ha Carson, J.N. 5 J 28-21-37 . 2956 2787 2630
e . 7 B 33-21-37 - 2579 2438
En . M 8§ 0 28-21-37 - : _ 2645
A ) \\\n 9 K 1t ) ‘ 2656
. ‘Carson "CW 5 A 33-21~37 . 2337
: " 6 P 28-21-37 o 24350
& Cole Ma" 5 I 16.22-37 o 67, 1015
. o 6 B : S 376 2059 1211
- o 7- 8 " f 29, 2209 1822
; King 7 G 28-21-37 | 2803 2649
L 10 B o . %9
" ‘ 12 A » ; - 2573
Rinewalt 2 E  4-22-37 o 2658 2563 2380 2230
Stitcher 2 K © 2930 2825 2642 2558 2391 2208
'HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY ; R
Ferrel 2 A 22-22237 5 2278
Greenwood 8 K 9-22-37 2732 2625 ; 2386  Pump  Pump
u 9 J 2655 2539 2308 2199 2069
" 10 P o 27113 2545 24, 2061 1798
" 12 0 1831 2395 2138 1991
" 13 L o , 2518 Pump
MAGNOLIA PET. CO. |
Brunson 9 B 9-22-37 2920 2874 2720 2609 2403 2305
" 0 ¢ ¥ 2197 27 2545 2411 2255 2117
" 1L A 292, 2830 2720 2626 2509 2112
" 16 D 10-23-37 L2135 2460
Carson, E.0.10 F 33-21-37 2596 224, W1
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BRUNSON PRESSUBES -
COMRANY ‘

CONT'D.,

1948

Carson, EoOola -G
W 1 ¢
" 14 D
" 17 N
u 18 i
f . 19 L
Carson,J.Ne 2 H
Corrigan 1l 0
0 h 9
1 7 P
PENROSE, N. G.
Elliott B-9 4 C
Penrose 1 F
11 3 E
- Walden 4 E
ROWAN OIL CO.
Elldott B-9 3 D
Walden 3 ¢
" o 6 D
Eldott A~151 J
SHELL OIL CO.
Rinewalt 3 F
i - 4 C
SINCLAIR OIL & GAS
Brunson 4L O
fn 5 J
11 8 L
SXELLY OIL CO,
Baker B 6 M
Stitcher 1 K
t N S A

33-21»37
"o

28-21-37
33-21—37

1]
L

9-22-37
1

it

- 15-22-37

9-22-37
15-22-37

"
L-22-37
:

Co.
L~22-37
u

11

10~-22-37
&-22-37

‘SOUTHERN PET. EXPL. CO.

Rinewalt B~ 1 D

L=22-37

STANOLIND OIL & GAS CO.

Corrigan 2 I

33-21-37

TIDEWATER ASSOC, OIL CO,

Brunson l1.p

Clifton 2 M

TOTAL PRESSURES
NO. WELLS RUN
AVERAGE PRESSURE

AVERAGE PRESSURE
( COMPARABIE WELLS)

4-22-37

1t

2648
2699

2853
2119

2915

2940

2941
2920
LOOL5

2860 2640
2898 2691
2667
2185 2071
2630 222,
2L 2540
%58
2616
1532
© 2831 2640
2834 2655
2811 2655
2810 2643
1394
2676
2691
2656
2883 2690
2762 2723
2818 2681

73026 102049

27 4O
2705 2551
2724 2565

2635

2592
2520
2557

2525

2049
22L9

2337

2456
2335

2573

2588

2547

2545
2562

1797

2378

2380

2369
2346

2345
-R336

2361

2494

2560
2540

126424,
51

2879

2451

2443
2346

128132
56
2288

22]2

1649
1788
1284
2194

2195

2165 .

2305
2217
2217

1948
2251

129330
6l |
2021

2010




